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| am very much delighted to welcome all the shareholders present in company’s
20th Annual General Meeting. The unprecedented spread of covid-19 which
almost remained for 2 years has affected the social and economic sectors
at an extreme level and insurance sector being an indespensable part of the
economy also suffered in a visible manner as evident. On an analysis of
facts and figures of our company, the financial indicators indicates that there
has been an applausive and satisfactory growth amid uncertainities created
by Covid-19. We have been giving our best for directing the activities of our
company towards the company’s vision and mission and it's our cumulative
efforts that enabled us to propose dividend for the financial year. We are
continually giving our best to ensure transparent and result oriented activities
despite the economic problems and challenges we are facing by accepting
them as our opportunities in the matter of providing quality insurane services.

Our efforts are restless in positioning the company by incorporating all our
stakeholders and have directed our efforts and resources accepting all the
problems and challenges in providing quality insurance services. We are still
are being suffered from prolonged effect of Covid-19 which stated in 2019
december and new variant of covid-19 are being germinated challenging the
entire mankind. We witnessed loss of lives and mournful feelings are still with
us. Infact the crisis created by Covid-19 to the entire mankind and their activities
cannot be explained and it has made human activities into a standstill situation.

Insurance is considered to be an important destination of economic sector
and the sector is already accepted and established as an indispensable part
of the economy in the developed countries. Our industry has also increased
its penetration and expanded its horizon when we compare now from where
we were and | believe that we can further expand and accelerate the insurance
penetration through micro insurance, mobile (Ghumti) insurance and other
customized new insurance products matching with requirement of clients.

We are restlessly devoting our efforts in providing quality insurance services
by incorporating customer centric approaches prioriting the insurance claim
settlement in a simplified and effective manner which indeed has added value
to our organization. Now it has been pertinent to accept the challenges as our
opportunities by institutalizing the achievement made so far for making the
company more competitive to withstand the cut-throat competition in the industy.

We are concentrating more in providing quality insurance services by ensuring
economic transparency and the practicing corporate good governance’s
practices. | would like convince all the stakeholders that the company shall
devolve all its activities and strength in a customer centric manner by
converting all the challenges and possibilities into opportunities.

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman
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CEO's Commitment

I would like to welcome and extend my profound gratitude to all the respected
shareholders of the company present in this 20" Annual General Meeting
of the company and at the mean time, | would also like to thank for the
suggestions given to further strengthen the company’s financial indicators.
| would wholeheartedly appreciate and very much thankful for the constructive
directions of the board and management team’s execution for achievement
of goals set by the company.

The company has been able to reach length and breadth of the country at
all the 7 provinces and 43 districts through its branch networks breaking
the boundry of limiting itself to developed cities to the developing and rural
areas. Agriculture and livestock insurance, micro insurance, health insurance
or other insurance products are promoted by the company as a campaign
to reach at public level for disseminating the benefits of being insured and
creating public awareness through extensive and effective plans and
programmes.

The unprecedented spread of covid-19 virus has definitely created a hindrance
in our tempo of promotional activities planned to be carried out. The company
resourced all its resources to overcome the difficulties and challenges it
faced with a positive mindset in restoring the business activities in a pace
maintained prior to covid. The risk appetite of the company has increased
significately owing to increased capital base and insurance fund of the
company. With the increased risk retention capacity of the company, the
growth in the business has been maintained which in turn has increased
our funds size leading to appreciable growth in the investment contributing
to ultimate profitability.

We have been continually providing qualitative services and vows to further
strengthen our service delivery strictly adhering to the prevailing laws of
land, directives issued by Beema Samiti and practices of corporate good
governance among others. We are now in a position to paise the contribution
made by insurance industry in the total economy of the country and vows
to incorporate the state -of- art technology for ensuring faster, effective and
qualitative insurance services.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Birendra Baidawar Chhetry

CEO
Mr. Yogesh Krishna Shrestha Mr. Deepak Dhoot
Dy.CEO DGM
Mr. Nawaraj Parajuli Mr. Ramiji Dhakal Mr. Badri Bahadur Adhikari Mrs. Jyotsna Pandey
AGM Chief Manager Chief Manager Sr. Manager
—_—
Ml WNUE o
Mr. Manoj Dhaurali Mr. Yogendra Gautam Mr. Subodh Karmacharya
CFO Sr. Manager Sr. Manager
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Mrs. Archana Pathak Mr. Kamal Chandra Dawadi

Sr. Manager Manager

g Secorncty ce a truae sewde




é fagrd v fafaee
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

fagnl =R fafiesar
2037 aTfiies WTRUT THTHT Yoaaies WfkfaeT dwaE
FEART 3T AT BISAERT W AT{eip Aferager

HGRUTA IR AEAHTARE,
fagrd grare fafwagsr J04F aTfie Aram a9mr Fuferd gq UFT AeRuT SR HeTTHTae®HT ToaTd
GfAfaeT qheaTe alfesd @G a9l dATFare T8 |

A a9 008/ 00 AT FHATA BT TRE! JTALTEATS H=oATcA ATHITH THEATE TH TATHT TAT FTHE
T T ST JATg AT GRT AN G | HFAI e Tl JUAcdaedls LN T A IJadted aiad
T q% AR garaRd @ g | i Teaer |fed crawntas asaer ard SN GUuUEHE! ged /e,
TATRSfEdT ¥ TRANTATETS ATCHATT TR AGATAATE A% AT Taw foearsfiell arge Srer aT Jar T4 AT0H
Tl | B giadTe FEIHIATS qeae g+ ah Charefe fe drmd feaeear erer AT 95 TAEER 1139,
Fafeqd ¥ JEd WE HAAEHT GAIT T T FEATET Aag G TEATE AHRIHE g T TAACHE STH 1o
QTS T4 T FIAT BT g FIarg qeaed O =g | a9 09 &1 9w fqzare fqeaeaty saar
HIATRT FINTS-92 T FRO (ATl g giefeafq v e afy @ aver fafae Sfvarasr sroer arde st
g9 ATFET T A=A AFEATH st war | gfdege affeafasr amass afq FFarel f@ada qoarses GhRIcad
TAH U IHE TEH S | TF ATUE AR GHTAT ATAE a9 3009/00c HI ATE Jiadad qdr A@raeiero
giqaas Afede! aTaerd, AR AT @ 99T TWIE g6Te fFaRer 9ur a9 qEied dagEeed ard = aids
AT HEAT GHY CHATHATIEE THT FHTIT T FFIAT UH, J0%3 BT THT 0% H1 ARITAT e TR IRTHT a7
gfdeEd F=arad qHIqHE qhare Jeee qael T&d T8, |

(@) foorr asier FRER®T Rgadred

farsaemty FoaT Hifquasr FifTg-92 o fAeamgsr s@mr aikferda amfas taq afds aaw g ey
ferereptfer r@® o AT | TE T Aiged] GHT eAhH AT aRRfeafd Amentad TeT T | ASHEIaE e
TAY G IR aTaraRo T T § bl - aid Itaq gfawd faq qde= | STaaw qq7 Aqifds
HACATHT AR ATSIH q9 ¥ STHT aarae AT AUETHRT SUA(ed gTiaqe T+ T Faer T8 | Iiaera
aRfegicest aras(a 99 FFIAT FaEAIA QIR AFash U9 IRiealq dAaaaed] Irad AaedradedT R0
SrEqrHT faear U e, T8ET G fod et 99 S | Wided ¥ F qiRfeafae dremr 9fe st
T@Te rEEdTeTs SATHHT Mg FFIAT AT FATATS fqeeqedT a3 Arh=T Far ¥ fwaard qeaarg 1¢
AUHT G 99 FIAT g T THT THA qUHT G | ATTTH a0 3098/005 JIT 095 /008 HT FHwH
TR TAATCHS [aax0r (e JaR Weal § |

(%. FSIRHAT)

FE. T e A Q00§/99  3Ta. 009/9T afg (%)
q. | FFard S TR SUY O3, ¥ 9R.¥Y%
3 | |HfEE 93,59 4R, ¥4 L&Y
3 | ¥ g S¥33%3 1,009,53% 98.4%
¥, | gty 93%,0%% 993,408 .25
Y. | fafag S 19,0%3% 193,904 R.0¥
& |Earg S EE ¥, ¥3% 13,3%9.4%
© | TerdlE q9T ATl ST W34 5R,93% 93.¥0
5. | @y dm %3408 WY, ¥eR Y¥.09
AT 2,093,9T3 2,348 ¥8T 99.92

Seconcly coe a Troe decde

Q0 off aftie wferemw © )



é fagrd grearew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

FFe T fachia feafaer sl faa=or
(¥. ESITTAT)

AT, Q0E /99 3Td. 009 /9T afg (#)
Q. | T e TS 3,093,453 MR UES 1895
R | gAETET FiRET TR 33%,39% 3%Y,0%% q0.5%
3| €g g G¥R,500 520,054 .59
¥, | % ITET AR 3% ,40 9,399,224 3053
Y. | S 3,920 945 3R%5,533 ?.9¥
% | Hg=arIH g= ¥00,335 ¥R¥ 498 %05
O, | =TS FGT AT TR Y, 9T RY3,9%% (¥.%9)
c. | ®X EwAr dfgH g AR 33Y,R%R 3¥953Y 343

HTIF qT 0%/ 0V JARHAT TFHT FATIH] TAAHT AIF TT 099,/ 00sHT i AAfHT Tt AHTTh
ASTAT 99,95 GIqeraer qfg 95 & I R W FE Y @ &6 BAR T AWM q% 2.9% giqerde qfg 95 2
T %% FAIE 55 AN 33 BOR IR G | T T Afded] ATdH T 098 /99 AT FHel SAT AT AT .
R FE ¥R M@ YO TR WUHMA, TF ATMGH a9 3000/95 AT & q 3T 9 HIS 1% @@ q AR a0
FET THTAT TRTRT G | T ATTIE THRT JAATHT T AR a0 30 €3 Ffqerd qer dr4r TrET Aehrl TUH G |

(@) g T SRt fufere FFEr FRERATE e S
79 99 qiT FITS-9% T THAT T AR FRU HAGT FATEATT AFY TAT | fqeaeandt Hermnieerr saar hiqus
FITE T THHT [T TPl PR ATIHIT TAANIF TaH AdH TAraraedrs qeprad a=mar | AT qrereaicarn
fareeror Tal, dAd=Iars IE THE 919 AT ¥ AT BRaThard qeRicHe TaH SeTiad S98] e ad
Tl G | ATTAF TAATE TATTH TS (HATHT TATGHRT AT T BTIRT THT ATST Febebl G | Igeetl
feTesdT dRedredl THET 9% T JFT I FHAH! I9F @D G (o= qfT a7 THT ATIF &b A1hT
ST b 2TEA | AXT AR TAXHT SRGURT Frgebl FRUT &7 fa9d ATIRAT TATS ITRIEHT S | BT STl
HTATTHT (997 e HAAHATE T Wl TPRICHEF HER T4G, | XA FRUEES FFIATF FRIAAT JER T G |

(1) vfdege qarR Wear o arg asier Suafedr 3 HiaemT I Ul ST Sode QAT HTROT
A ATMIF T 005 /9, F FIAA HATTAIFH FHAT HUH] AAT b JAACHE (a0 (7 AR EHl 3 |

(¥. TSRHD)

HE. ST e 3TA. 009 /9T 3. Q09T /9
(z wigamar srafumn) (¢ wlamer safuwm)

q. |t & ¥49,93% ESERVE
3 |\ Fr 905,443 93%,%93
3. | wrax & 259,93 929,359
¥, | Sy 190,099 R0,¥¥5
Y. | fafae s 93%,504 93%,9%4
& | Ears S w0 3,%s
© | gerdfE qUT AT A 43,399 §R,00¥
Sk 3}/ 60Y 933
SHT 9,998,933 9,933,0C1

ATTF qT 3008/ 095 FI HIATT FATTITH & A L9 FIUS ¥R AM@ 53 FAR AHAed ATST TUHH],
=T ATTIF TH 2095 /06 H FlEl AATTHT T, q 7 93 FIS 30 AM@ 54 BAR A Ahad TTH G |
AT ATHITe AT ATl A a9 P AlE AAART TAAAT 4.5% Taerae el Wl g |

90 : Q0 & aftier wftrara Seconctly ce a Trae sende



é fagred srerew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

HAGIATE A ¥ WATEF TTAT qlg T @ Teg T STHT AT 8 ATTH ) | T67 FHATIEEGRT T80T
AT FAT G TS AR FITHT AREE TATST T U JqAredelrs €nfaed fag a9m AR eraiesars
IoAAH FiqHe (67 qaq TAT TGS EH G | AHT AGIIAA ATHAT AMGH T8 T AqaTd qTHN gaT TGAT
fafaqer g Sifawes @ TEwg | SaHewS Stad ¥ el AGRATITaTe I FRIAR GHRIHE T
it T gar fafag @rerer Sifaw gamaeEers =R T9 Ay Fw drsErer v sete g o oo

HEIRT QUTEAAH HAHd AIAATeATS ATCHATT T3 AGATAATS favaTia!, Torederd Tan qraefl aqrg garasrer
T FAT TIT T AGATNTF (ST T AR FRU AfATew [q9arg T T qUHT AAFAT T T |
TR FAANIF Jaeaaiedrs aHaars gewrd T fAtv=ra dsrsdr ag afe aga T afear w9 =g afq

NN ~

BTHI [AUert @8 939 IUdted B1fad T |iheg, T doaTdd ATAITH! RO TEh G |

(=) 3T qur TaEfie aFwT ¢
FEAT ATRAT FTATF AT T I49T IR AN ARNTE TAT AT F qeaedals oo TTAHbATS ard
Feaferd TIHT faeaR TS ATCH B | SN, AFQNT TIT ATATF TIASH, T, FLAT T YTEh e Tl
FAGNIF qrI=ddls Aecadl Q19 TR TR ATANIE FFeaals A ASed I [qeardar aarss AT
T | AR ATHIET FET T AHT FaThT FIH T B0 FFAT 9iq Aiaaewer favarg afivafg a8
AT TR B | FEIATR] ARNF TAT HAGNTF TSGR HFANIF T GHIX TaH T
TEH B |

(T) FoaTde JRATTAT HYBT FRWR T Wbt HIRT :
o1fder a9 098,95 | FoTereh ATAFTHT BXHY TTHT S |

() PRARAE AR U T FIGE
AT FAEIIHT TEfTF TAT 4T THT TMITH SEHews el g, | Tl SaHewd SHd T Get aedrITare
A FRERA FHRICAE TRUTH BT T 8aT AEAT TAAaEdTs AR T4 (A=d F1d ASTATH a1 e
FEHT T | TASANTER ATEATHAT FbRIHE Gob AaGU [aebreT, FHATOT qer iyt &rarr amenfad ¥ Soamesi-e
TYHT JUATE BTG T Febel | TTebT YcAel AT ATHT AGTTAATS ULehl G | AT FAT JMGH Je=rT T qaieAal
afvereT ¥ gfaferer foeprer TR AT TAT ATIRITEEATS HNTHR TR STHT ST (e ¥ fawdr T, ST
facirar TRerTeRt wfa=T ST SOwT drHTATS T T T TSR HET TN ¥ FREARATS AG AT T FREE
TR G |

(F) AEURTEUT Uiaagaa! HIFdq SUR YodTad WiHIahT Riarsnar :
FEAIH] (AR HTH FRATET TaH FRIEARE! [GAGATHT AT FHT FHSRT TIH ATHET Tee® aledh a7
TPRTHF [HGHHT BRTTEE TGTTIEAHT AGUERT S | T@TITE FITAGTHT AATSTHT BRIdEE IIT
FoATAH TIAFTFT ST ATET TUH G | TAIITTAT AATSUHT BIRaTe® TRIR THTHT THT qIT HTH
FRATEH] ARHAT TUHT (e, FAI FAGNEEATS QAR TH T AN [GHaEAT T&qT TEl, FHT FHAARES I
A Afed O FenT e, ETRIEE {6 WUR GERTaEEdrs FAEA T AaEITdrs (e TIUH § |

(W) T diShis I FAR TNTeT vaH
Tl HTAH ekl =[ehl IOl 3. 4,93,00,00,000/- & 4 YA & ATIH THH %. 9%,50,00,000 /- SRTEHI
FE 9 S T T 0,95y TIAT & ATSH THH 5. 55, ¥ 404 /- (EIad Ad SRHT AN FX JATSTd)
T ATHIT FHT T FTFAT QY. 95 Y FIaerd g9 ATS THH & Q%5 ¥R QoY AT J&rd RuH & |

Seconcty cee a Troe secde 20 & arfife wfirdew : 19



é fagrd grerew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

(¥) AR FEAHTST HT TG WODT JAR €T, el JERHT Hisd Aed Ieal IR Fhd gaveqT 30Nd 91 anad
FFAIA WA IRBT TFAT IHH T T IR ST WUl A7 I fabn Tt Suefiar Wit IRet I6H Shd WOaT
YR anud Y@ fRdt IRer WY 9 @r faaror
TG AT TTAT B GTAX ARATITEH G |

(3T) HFUAT T AYH! WEAS HFUATHT BRI YAfqd ¥ § ffew asier steadr gabt feafast uavmewie :
FEIATS AT TTHT TN PRIAR e faxir fawordr Seorg TRUHT § 99 79 FFEIH B Gedsd FrwT
TEHTI |

(F) T T ATHT YLD HFUAIS VT TEAT I IR THE BRIAREE ¥ Ul AT HFIAIGT HRIGTRAT STTHT
Hel AEcAqUT Ufeae :
EX

(3) foorer oTTRics aoAT HFIETHT STUTRHA JEUH e Hele s S IRTUH! SITHBTST
TG FATTHT AT TARIATETS FFIATEATS Hf T SIS FTAST TITHT T |

() forra anfiics qEWT FHFUIHT Faad qUT TGTIGRIEE [T JARBT TMHEH! [JaRUT T HFAAIDHT IR HRIGTRAT
firoee Tava P! WU T TR Fieeedie FFIarE Wi SaamsT:
TH YERET ST FRER e STAHET 9T TR 87 |

(F) HFURGT Frafid TRAIEEAT Hod YeATdh TUT (il SThwdhT SATAIT T sl WIASTRIG! SALRT
T YHRHT F G AR JT AT S |

(UT) FFUAA STEAT JAX 3MH @R TGS HE FE AT IR 3T GRG TGHT HROT, TET BT T&AT I
gifeha AT TuT ERT AR GiRG IR ATUq HFAA HhTl IR THH
FEAT ATHT ST AT @iXE Tl o |

(@) ok foretor sawe
FEA FoATAT ARAAT ATIT o (Al THERFT SAT@HewF! Te=rT T FqH! Iraa qaedrdT uaq
HTERITRT AT AT (=0 JOTCATATS TATR1ET arae ad Bharefier e & | Sifares =ereheor ot
@I FHfaT THT GHTAT LIS [GURT (HE9H a7 GHIAT FATEAT TS ATTH! & | SIGHDT
=TT W SHARATIAHT AT AT (qaeror faammer Bhanfiaarars afvafg w8 afmeer 1 a=7 78 o=
faroerTa afAfdesd 9T FFIAIH HH FRATGH FFEGAT GARTET T AT T Wbl G | ATARE (g
SAALATATE THTAFT FATSH geafead faaqria gHEes Taw aRuredrers 99 Sarhafe aqrgs anTesl g |
FAGATHF ARAATATS THATTERA TRATSAA & A=A (A=A HFLATATS A TATTFRT 19 dh CRATeie
TEHT G |

() onfiier aEidT H@ AT GEd! fFavuT
AT TR T LTI @bl (qaR01 fawii el dqg=r 4 A1 S TR F |

(@) ET T afAfaeT witierierer aW, fseesr W, sder ¥ gfaur:
&) war ufgor ik
AT AT FAR FleAqT, ToA@E - FAWD
# 999 FHHAR AJATA, =eATAR - &
A1 fee o @ifege, gsaad - 98

IR : Q0 3F arfdie wferage Seconcty ce a trae sense



SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

@TIRIETY rAfqel HFIAT TH 053 HI THRT €L TAT ATHT FTATTATES AT ATHFH! FEATTT AT w41
fEfarepr 200 #T THT 35 IT THI-3 A=A &7 H1T THIET T3 ATTH] T | A@TIIET ATATTRT HATTHATS
gfq T3 9T T, 43,000/~ T FITEEATS &. {0,000/ -YaH T4 TNUH! B, | T&F AT AT6F AT Pl TebTCH]
qiaar gar TRTH T |

éfamaimw&-lﬁég

(4) AT, Yaw VAT, BRABRT THE, HFIIHT ATRHA JARHHT ar fasieT STthedl HFIIATE HhTad St
HOHT IHH T |

() WD, YRS WeATAH, FRAGNT YHE T UGIISRIEEaTs Heamt aigar urfsifie, war qur glamsr 3w -
GoTAheEeTs Gelleieh GTAITH S FT a1 8. 99,655,000/ - TIT A7 AAITH! T3 9T A9 . 3% 000,/ -
ATHTAT TRTH B | FREARNT THEATS TIHTAE, ST TAT 6T a9 .2.0,35,%¥38/- T FT TaIhHeEdrs
qICHIE, AT q9T FaeT a9d & 9,05 43,09 /- qHMI TS 3 |

(@) JERUEEE SiRfae ST TEHT ATHII A
ATIEF a0 065 /008 | YT TMRUHN TG ATHIMHT TIREAIEeE qMhidT el el THH 5. L],4R,2¥2 /44
WH G |

(W) FT quy FHTfow Fwafa &@fvg ar faftr sReT wRter faamor -
g Tt gwta @ivg o fafe T 3

(@) TOT 90y TATHH A HFOAT die HUHT FRIARET fIaR0T
T FEIATET FH qFIg FEAT BT G |

(W) T YA qT Yalad SEA SHITGH Godiad QHITHT WiaagaAT Garsy U & 3ol &Rl : AU |

(/) A :
(q) wfafaee :
FFIATH] FHFRATEEEATS [Fal Bl TaH TAEFR TTHT oA T F&dF] AT ATHbH AEqNETd GEa
frafererr R0y 1 sfuwwr e HwTTaREr afafaes wed e faar | wiea afafaesa @=amas afafaa
TeATATST TRl ATTRRE® Ardid &l & T ATTH G |

&) Hd QO i

ofT AR JATE T, T=aTAH - JATTE
#T AT FAR HdT, F=ATAH - A
AT faamirr yw@, Ard F9qread aamT - 9o AT

g) O, FTGH AT, FeHel ArAfd

AT ITHYAR YHIE T, GoATA - g5
AT I9- THE FUFRT ATdHdT - 9o AT
Secotncly coe a Troe decde 20 & arfife wfdew : 93



é fagrd Trerew fafds
— SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

) AT gTE WTRTHT quT UAdTAT |fAfd

9>ﬁ'q—°|—"fdgHI< ATATA, o™l - Jq
ofT AR qrer, fas - T
o1 faifirsr g, arEr fawmr - 93 9E

") wFat PRt feramor gtk

A 99 FHR AJATA, oATAS - GASTh
A AFA AUATA, F=ATAR - @

FHITT EETHRT AT ATAFHRT (HATHATTH]
faxira s weateg it Rouy
FHITH (h P AT RECIEL ]

(9) VTHAYEHT AP@ :
ATYF aT 099/09s | AT &, Hd AAIG F= TIT ITHT ART F FHA aC T ¥O0 FRIS 0 A1 ATANE
NSEE] 0h|¢4i<‘1€4HI Gllr\(‘iﬂ Tl_?l' ST b THT AT TNTETH qATUhT @?Tl

(3) ™ fowR -

AT AN 9 AT TTH] SE FaT I T Fobd T A& AT AATH Tgaars JTH0 TaH TR TG
& fawame w1 fAfq 9@ afgedl SROMT R0 geT 99 ATETEE FSATATHT ATCH G | AR AT qv Haw
T FTA FITHT Q¥ FaT 9MET T 3 921 THI~gH FgUaR HIhd AT dTHT a1 G T4 ATTH G |

(8) | T

e a9 008,095 AT A %. ,399%,20,803/-3TAT HhTHT TRTHT B, | FFAHTA GIA,TET T THIAT 7 FTAT
TERTHT TH TR FROT ATHT AT TTHTTGDT BFAT T A2 fq9are TeehT AqAfa Tt & | HE
gfqerT afe smear waH favaraers F1aw TeT ST AT Fghie FAdE 95 G [ Ges 7 Whehd Hoh adTs
FR=? JaTaRe e & |

(4) TewT Galt 3 FEa

FFIATHT T GoTT & T 4R FRIS Wl G | 009 FAR AATT FFIATH! T2dd T 34,39, ¥4 L 90/ - TZhIT,
R09c FUR FATT FSaIAT 3.3 Ffaerad g 95 & 3,¥3,03 3%, ¥39/- T G | AT Afd®d quar Irar
IHITGFTTH FFIAID T2qT & 385, ¥, 9% 000 /- ] FERT ATTHNT TRIST =ATEw |

(&) HHART AT :

FHATIEEERT TN ZETdT ¥ &THAT ARG T qh (HEwd? TATEEa T8ehT & | STHT AThAT it o quer
T IHH] FEATT FHANEE ATATH 07T T8 76 Tg | AaINad IuAted sl THal AT HHATEww]
FATIAATR! HEAT ATHH! T8 8aT FHANEEATS 367 TATST AT [aewdrs AIhT ATd FTHT STHT
TEI=AT AAHET TaTT T ATCHT G AT ATAIARAT T AAART ATAHT FHARGEATS AAHET AT TAF
ey THT TSMSH T ATTHMHT, FITHSH FRU FHARIGER] AMAHE HGLATIT T4 AFFTHT faud | aw7 e

ITRA UH EaT FHAREEATS ANAH I T FAATs HEaedr faag |

¥ : Q0 & arftfer wftrarew Secarnity cu a true sense



é fagred srerew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

YeIaTg FTO

FFIATH] TR T TAT F¥(GHT AT GRUM TIH FHA TR T&TH TR FHIAIATs ATl AaEqTHF Ts TATST
AT-ATHT &AaTe Redr FediT qATSH g STaRdHl e ae® Uid elfed A9 =<k T4 =gl | (Hafad &1d
FRATEH [AATTATHT FEIACATS THT THIAT IFad ARG T T A6 AT, T AT HEIAT, SH FFIAes,
FFIAT IATLRF! FTATAT, A [Taqras dre, T9Td T TR (o, (9.1 va. uve faaates @ avmaasr Heaes
TAT AT UTEhad] T TAaH] FHIees, A% AR TH.TH Al FMiTed (diids amad a¥ 0 AeT{aTdesedrs
forar gerare fa =g |

FEIHTR] FeATTHT T GATTHT AT Ter BRamefier saearas qar aeql H=mr foaes gfq omar 2o e, wfasEr
qfq TIATCHE FTA T FFIATATE A JATSHT [ATST A% IcATEH AT ARF g F= favara fausr af |

rAT 00T WA oH 30 I FUAR

Seconcly ce a true dewde 20 &t arfier wfeemer : Q%




é fagrd grereew fafids
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

fdu qat qur fasawm foremtadt Q093 ®T StEET 9y
(forem gg Su-form () o1 wwafou anfiier wftrags)

0

. Wedts dfEfer ultagd - wEHTRT aftie gfaaed 098/ 09 W FATT TRUH! T |
0. wEUdETEET uliagd - TR a1t Giaaed 3098,/ 09s AT FT TRUR 3 |
3. w@EUSEoT vusl fada faeawor © o @it gidqee 3098/ 09z A1 Fowm TRUH 3 |

8. WAl FRART TR o
o wifger srafuar Tfsd Tearer argaATH! fa%g FT HET AR TTHT AHHRT YT TR S |
® Tfsd WEATH FEATIF a1 FoaATARd a1 HLATTF T FoaTaF [aegHT Jaferd [AaHH! FFAT a1 RISTIT
UG TIHT FEIHT FA HET AT TAHT a1 qUHT qU © TEAT GHRFT FA [qa20 qreq qUF I |
® T FEIUF AT TouaAsh [q%g AT FURTE TEhT TEA=IHT T Wl AR TUHT U - T&AT IR F [aao
TS AT S |

Y. Tofsa R YR SRER Fur wifd favsor
® IHIiaes uRfeafd, e PRaTeFarTel ards saoiiRedTs Yoael IHTd UT e, | Al (Rl H1ad 95
facirr drret erifera wifq fofg samaen afg FFaTH PR FRER 99 GaTs A G [aeawd o) | SAaans
IAR FeTael FEHTHT IR A HT U AT T W@HTGF 7 &7 | qefqere fafe=ra oea greq 79 9 9r%
IR faeare TFg ARAET T a T AT qEAT e e | fawn et farerare wr Ot awmee
T A Hife ATIRHAT BFIATH] A I IAhd (a7 T, BTHI [T T8 G |

® T AW (098/095) FT JeUF FATFEF AATHT FFIATH TATE AfTFaH, FATH ¥ A T I FA
FRIAR AT F&T T FRER & ¢

feremuor STV AT Q0019 UIST AETed Q0009 oA AWl Q000 ATSE AT 00T

AgHTH el G0 q009 1330 3%

ATH qA %5 REC 49 qoRv

A=TH qA NEES Rz qR%0 qo4g

FRAR fad %Y Yo ¥R &Y

FREAR qET 93,0%,59% 9%, ¥9q0% 95,20,24% 93,59,¥5%
(T) WHEAT X FA

HAFH AATAA (AT AT I TH T ATME &TTHAT FHRICHE TR g Abh ATAT Trefediee
AT TARATE FHT AT AT TP T | G G AR T F=ATGET A1 G AT Harweraar 5
THRTHS FA TRTEH B | Tl qRfeafas sfrifre, saaantas qar fawa Hairer e gfded g4 a=
T SN ATATEARY e ¥ Aqebeb] oNTIHTS 3rad Fahel @7 Tehad | TXAT THLATE®H AT T8 ATATIATS
fait 7 faearfaer aarsY a® T Fhsd T8 ATTH G |

(27) TEAN@ T
FEITT FUTATH AT ATAATEwATs ATCHTETT T2 Jo(ed U HIAA, T91e fadra arg, SrAr Fiafd aer
o+ fTepTIEgRT ST (9T Uaw FFaiehl ATaieer S am qRarerT TR SThAT Sadrd Fo=rele T8 ATTH
Tl | ATRAT T FRATEdrs qREefl aaTsT SEREHEEATs FEIAIR! RATHATIR THwH qEfad T faxia
faramor, g qar gfqaes difeust awa Srfas e (e Jor TH Y qrEwiae SIAT fHE qrTeE

TaH FEIHTHT 99 AISSHT THA THITT THT TS ATTH S |

9% : 20 off arffe whraea Seconcty ce a Trae dende



é SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagrd /e fatwes

Siddhartha Insurance Ltd’s
Annual Report presented by Mr. Ratan Lal Kedia
on behalf of the Board of Directors in the
20th Annual General Meeting

Respected Shareholders,

On behalf of directors of Siddhartha Insurance Itd, | would like to heartly welcome all the shareholders in this 20"
Annual General Meeting of the company.

It gives me an immense pleasure to share achievements made by the company in the financial year 2077/78. By
institutalizing the achievements made by the company so far, the company is further focused in achieving the desired
mission and goals set. With an utmost priority in achieving the company’s business vision and mission,we have
been practicing the broader goals of corporate good governance in a responsible and transparent manner in the
matter of delivery of insurance services. In every respects, we have been more focused in delivering insurance
services in a disciplined manner by incorporating all the stakeholders of the company in promoting the business
ensuring effective and efficient delivery of insurance services. The Covid-19 which spreaded at an alarming rate
by the end of 2019 and its various variants created a frightening environment to the whole mankind all over the
world. Despite the unfavorable conditions, the company’s major financial indicators were not effected as estimated,
rather it has been assessed to be promising one.

| hereby, would like to present the 20th Annual report of the company prepared pursuant to section 109 of the
company’s Act, 2063 for the financial year 2020/21 comprising of Auditor’s Report, the Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Profit or loss Account, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Other Comprehensive income
and annexures forming part of the financial statements along with the company’s consolidated activities for the on
going financial year.

A. Review of Previous Year Performance
The worldwide spread covid-19 has directly affected not only the social sector but also the financial sector. The
country’s political environment also did not move in a direction as expected. Until and unless, the policitical
environment of the country improves the investment environment is not created nor does the investment made
fetch favorable returns and it is only when the financial conditions improves, the insurance sector witnesses
growth.

Despite the all around efforts made by the company and its management in the prevailing circumstances, there
are still rooms to improve in the areas where the company is lacking behind. In the following days, we shall
further devote our resources in promotion, development and expansion of business and strive for achieving
the targeted performance befitting all the stakeholders in a responsible and deciplined manner. The company's
growth in business in comparison of immediately preceeding financial year under each portfolios is gieven as

under.
. Portfolio F.Y. 2019/20 F.Y. 2020/21 Growth (%)
1| Property Insurance 624,659 702,427 12.45
2 | Marine Insurance 125,892 159,425 26.64
3| Motor Insurance 843,263 1,007,836 19.52
4 | Engineering Insurance 134,044 163,509 21.98
5| Miscellaneous Insurance 170,226 173,705 2.04
6 | Aviation Insurance 33 4,439 13,351.52
7 | Cattle and Crops Insurance 72,956 82,736 13.41
8| Micro Insurance 42,509 65,492 54.07
Total 2,013,582 2,359,569 17.18
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Summarized financial indicators of the company (Rs in Thousand)

. Particulars F.Y. 2019/20 F.Y. 2020/21 Growth (%)
1| Gross Written Premium 2,013,583 2,359,568 17.18
2 | Reinsurance Commission Income 329,314 365,026 10.84
3| Net Retained Premium 842,800 890,085 5.61
4 | Gross Claims Paid 924,250 1,271,991 37.62
5| Investment 2,720,118 2,968,833 9.14
6 | Management Expenses 400,228 424,577 6.08
7 | Interest and Other income 255,756 243,796 -4.68
8 | Net Profit after tax 335,969 347,825 3.53

In comparison with previous financial year, gross premium underwritten has increased by 17.18% and have
reached to Rs. 2,359,568 thousand. Investment in the other hand has increased by 9.14% over a period and
has reached to Rs. 2,968,833thousand. The gross claim paid during the financial year 2019/20 was Rs. 924,250
thousand while the gross claim paid stood at Rs. 1,271,991 thousand in the financial year 2020/21 and Gross
Claim paid is higher by 37.62% in comparison with previous financial year.

a) National and International Circumstances Affecting Company’s Activities

This year also the widespread covid-19 has affected the human activities and consequently financial
activities has witnessed major slag. On analysis of prevailing national situations, the factors that affects
the economy such as political and financial activities are not in a direction as expected. The effective
national policies and activities have not yet been introduced which can stir the economic sector and make
it vibrant. In the last few months the lack of investible funds in the financial sector have further jeoparadised
the economic growth which indeed is not good symptoms for the economy as a whole. The growing
tensions between Russia and Ukrain of war has further retarded the global commerce and business and
which is further expected to impact an import based economy like ours.

b) The Opinion of the Board of Directors on achievement made in the current year up to the report
date and the future course of action of the company.
The comparative premium underwritten for the period of 8 months (Till Falgun) for the financial year
2020/21 and financial year 2021/22 has been given as under.

. Portfolio F.Y. 2020/21 F.Y. 2021/22
(Till 8 Months) (Till 8 Months)

1| Property Insurance 451,732 515,753
2 | Marine Insurance 108,552 134,413
3 | Motor Insurance 689,132 791,367
4 | Engineering Insurance 110,011 90,448
5 | Miscellaneous Insurance 124,805 136,195
6 | Aviation Insurance 70 2,768
7 | Cattle and Crops Insurance 53,277 62,004
8 | Micro Insurance 36,704 133
Total 1,574,283 1,733,081

The company has generated gross written premium of Rs. 1.57 billion till the end of Falgun, in the
financial year 2020/21. The gross written premium generation by the Falgun end, financial year 2021/22
was Rs. 1.73 billion. Hence, the gross insurance premium income has increased by 9.89% during the
periods under consideration.

We beliver in consistent and sustainable growth in business in an attempt to provide maximum returns
to the shareholders of the company through dedicated and capable employees across all over branches.
Insurance being a mechanism to accept the risk of others have to take into consideration the various
inherent risks and manage those risk through effective management tools and techniques at place for
consolidating the favorable returns.
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By incorporating the practices of corporate good governances, we feel very pride in conducting the affairs of
the company in a transparent, trustworthly manner. The increasing cut-throat competition prevailing in the
insurance sector has further set our new brenchmarks of our targets for achieving the mission and vision set.

c¢) Industrial and organizational relation:

The company has been focusing more on extending the insurance horizon through effective business
promotion tools and techniques as well as establishing and strengthening the cordial commercial business
relationship with the industrialists, commercial and industrial enterprises, groups and entities including
individual customers with utmost priority, care and importance. The company shall further strengthen its
commercial relationship for achievement of its business target and ensuring growth as projected. The
qualitative insurance services which we are delivering to the industrial and commercial entities including
all other insured are adjudged to be satisfactory.

d) Changes of BOD and its Reason
During the period under consideration, financial year 2020/21,no change in the composition of the BODs
have taken place.

e) Major Factors Affecting Business

In insurance sector, there always the risks of natural and act of gods risks due to its nature to accept the
risks of others which is unforseenable. In order to absorb and manage the risks being under taken of all the
insured, the company has in place a proper risk management tools and techniques. The political instability,
slag in developmental, constructional and industrial sector, lack of investible funds, rising inflation, rising
interest rate etc are major factos affecting the business. By adhering to the principles of insurance, it has
always been a challenge to establish that insurance sector as an indispensable part of economic
and financial sector and plays a crutial role in risk management of the economy as a whole.

f) Directors Response to remarks outlined in the Auditor’s Report

The auditors comments in the audit reports issued has mainly been associated with human errors and other
minor lapses in the day to day operation and transactions which does not have material effects in the financial
statements. The BOD has taken the remarks/comments outlined by the auditors in its report very positively
for necessary corrections. BOD has the practice of reviewing the Auditor’s report in a timely manner. The
management of the company has been accordingly instructed to rectify the mistakes and discrepancies
occurred and alerted about its occurrence in days to come. Further, management has been instructed to
comply with the recommendations given by the auditor.

g) Proposed dividend
The BOD directors of the company have proposed 15% bonus shares amounting Rs. 168 Million on the existing
paid up of Rs. 1120 million as at the end of Financial Year 2020/21 and cash dividend (for tax on bonus shares
@ 0.7895% ) amounting to Rs. 8.84 million totaling dividend of 15.7895% amounting Rs. 176.84 million.

h) No of share forfeited, the listed price of the shares, the total amount collected by the company before
forfeiture of the shares and the total amount collected by the company through sale of forfeited
shares and the particulars relating to the amount returned on the shares forfeited.
No shares have been forfeited during the financial year 2020/21.

i) The business progress of the Company and its Subsidiary and the review of the status as at the end
of the financial year.
The transactions of the company during the financial year have been shown in the financial statement and
annexures forming part of the financial statements and as on date the company does not have any subsidiary
company.

j) Major business transacted by the company and its subsidiary during the financial year and any major
changes in the business of the company during the period.
The details of business transaction transacted by the company in the financial year have been mentioned
under point no. A of Board of Director’s report in the Annual Report.

k) The Informations provided by the substantial shareholders to the company to the company in the
past financial years.
During the past financial years, the substantial shareholders have not provided any information to the
company that are required to be disseminated.

I)  The Particulars of the shares owned by the shareholders and employees of the company acquired
during the last financial year and information received by the company form the shareholders and
employees regarding their involvement in the transaction of the company’s shares if any.
The company has not received any information regarding their involvement in the share transaction.
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m) Information as to personal interest of any directors and his/her relatives in agreements related
with the company
The information of this type has not received by the company.

n) If the company has acquired its own shares, the reason for acquiring its own shares by itself, the
number of shares, listed price and the price paid by the company for acquisition of shares.
The company so far has not acquired its own shares.

o) Internal Control System

Company is actively involved in strengthening internal control system with a view to mitigate or minimize
possible risks associated with the company by incorporating effective risk management and organized
operational system. For identification of risks and their mitigation and/or minimization, Audit Committee,
Internal Auditor and Internal Control department have been actively engaged and performing its role and
responsibilities. In similar way, other committees have also been supervising and monitoring the activities
of the company. Compliance Officer has been designated and departmental heads are made responsible
and accountable for ensuring effective internal control system. Organizational structure is continuous
updated to accommodate the requirement of time and efforts are being made for effective internal control
system further.

p) Gross Management Expenses of the financial year
The gross management expenses for the financial year have been given in Schedule-5 of the financial
statement prepared in accordances with the financial statements guidelines for non-life insurer issued by
Beema Samiti and schedule-38/39 of NFRSs based financial statement.

d) Members of Audit Committee, their roles, responsibilities and facilities:

Sumit Kumar Kedia,Director - Co-ordinator
Pawan Kumar Agarwal,Director - Member
Hasana Sharma,Director - Member

Audit Committee has been conducting its roles and responsibilities as prescribed under section 165
Company’s Act, 2063 and pursuant to directives issued by Beema Samiti under section 38(3). Coordinator
of the Audit Committee is awarded sitting fees of Rs. 12,000 per meeting and Rs. 10,000 to other members
of the Audit Committee. No other facilities are provided to the members of Audit Committee except sitting
fees as above.

r) Amount payable by the Directors, Managing Director, General Manager, Substantial Shareholders
of the company or their related persons to the company:
None

s) Remuneration, Allowance and facilities provided by the company to the Directors, Managing
Director, Chief Executive officer:
During the financial year 2020/21, setting fees amounting Rs. 11, 88,000 was incurred towards the BOD
meeting and Rs, 13,67,000 for other committes. Chief Executive Officer was paid Rs. 82,90,727 which
includes remuneration, allowance and other facilities and all other higher level employees till Assistant
General Manager was paid Rs. 1,08,53,076.

t) Dividends yet to be collected by Shareholders:
Dividends for the financial year 2019/20 amounting Rs. 51, 52,949.55 is yet to be received by the shareholders.

u) The particulars relating to assets acquisition or sales pursuant section 175:
There is no transaction attracting section 175.

v) The particulars relating to company’s transactions with related company pursuant tosection 175:
There is no transaction attracting section 175.

w) Other matters to be disclosed in the Board of Directors report pursuant to the Act and prevailing
laws.
None

x) Others

1. Committees.

For the purpose of discharging the company’s functions more effectively and efficiently manner, the
following committees are formed. The committees formed have performing their duties as per the authority
deleted by the Board of Directors.
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. Employee Management Committee

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal, Director - Co-ordinator
Sumit Kumar Kedia, Director - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Department Head, Human Resource Department - Member

Il. Investment, Risk Management & Solvency Committee:
Rahul Agarwal, Director - Co-ordinator
Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal, Director, - Member Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Deputy Chief Executive Officer - Member

lll. Claim Settlement and Reinsurance Committee:
Nidan Raj Lamichhane, Director - Co-ordinator
Pawan Kumar Agrawal,Director - Member
Narayan Todi, Expert - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Department Head, Claims & Reinsurance Department - Member

IV. Anti-Money Laundering Committee:
Pawan Kumar Agrawal, Director - Co-ordinator
Rahul Agrawal, Director - Member
Birendra Baidawar Chhetry, Chief Executive Officer - Member
AML Execution Officer - Member

2. Contribution towards Taxation
During the financial year 2020/21, the company has contributed Rs 406 Million approximately towards tax
in the form of Income Tax, Vat, TDS.

3. Business Expansion

The company has expanded its network of branches by opening of 20 new branches for providing qualitative
insurance services reaching the length and breadth of the country in a cost effective and efficient manner.
Till date the company is operating with 94 branches and 3 extention counters spread all over Nepal.

4. Insurance Claim

The paid Rs. 1,271.99 million towards claim expenses during the financial year 2020/21. Settlement of
Insurance claims is simplified and well managed by the company with top priority and company shall make
the process of claim settlement much more effective in days to come.

5. Paid up Capital and Networth

As at the end of financial year 2020/21, the paid up capital of the company has reached to Rs. 1120 Million.
The networth of the company as at 2078 Asad (15" July 2021) end stood at Rs. 2437.33 Million and it was
Rs. 2153.74 at at 2077 Asad End (15" July 2020). As at end of second quarter of the financial year 2021/22,
the networth of the company is Rs. 2,684.97 Million.

6. Employee Management

Insurance sector being a technical field requires technically sound employees in managing the affairs of the
company. Since the sustainable growth of the company is not possible without qualitative and experienced
workforce, we have been continuously striving for building the professional quality and capacity of the
employees through conducting various training conducted in-house by inviting experts from insurance fields
as well as sending employees for abroad training. Subject to the availability of resources and availability of
training schedules, the company always focuses on training and development of its employees for enhancement
of capacity of the employees.

7. Expression of Gratitude

The Board of Directors acknowledges with gratitude the support received from Shareholders, Beema Samiti,
Nepal Reinsurance Company, Office of the Company Registrar, Securities Board of Nepal, Nepal Stock
Exchange, CDS and Clearing Ltd and all the concerned entities and our valued customers and Re-insurance
Companies, our share registrar, NMB Capital.

The Board would also like to thank dedicated management team and all the employees of the company for
their unstinted support and hard work without which the company would not have scaled these heights and
would like to wish all success to the company ahead.

Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ratan Lal Kedia
Director Chairman
Wednesday, 13" April 2022
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Securities Registration and Issue Regulation, 2073 Schedule 15
[Annual Report related to Rule 26 sub-rule (2)]

1. Board of Directors Report:
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2020/21.

2. Auditors Report:
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2020/21.

3. Audited Financial Details:
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2020/21.

4. Details relating to Legal Punishment:
e During the period under consideration, neither the company has filed legal proceedings nor has the company
been instituted legal proceedings.
e No legal cases have been filed by or against any promoter or director of the company for disobedience or
against any criminal offence under the prevailing laws.
e There are no legal cases filed against the promoter or director for committing any financial irregularities.

5. Analysis relating to company’s share transaction and progress:

The political circumstances and prevailing economic dynamics of the country directly affects the securities
market. We belive that only after restoration of political stability the economic activities are expected to take
momemtum which ultimately accelerates the securities market. The ups and downs in business activities also
affects the company’s share transactions. When the economy achieves the desired momemtum, growth in the
investible funds takes place which in turn plays a catalyst role to boost up the securities market. We are of the
belief that it is only through the sustainable development, the growth in the securities market is expected which
in turn provides fair return to the investors.

The maximum, mimium and the last transaction price including the number of transactions and transaction days
for each quarter of the financial year 2020/22 is given as under.

Particulars 16" Oct. 2020 13" Jan. 2021 13" April 2021 15" July 2021
Maximum Price 820 1001 1330 1376
Minumum Price 568 725 951 1027
Last Price 735 987 1260 1058
Transaction Days 64 58 59 65
No. of Transactions 13,06,814 14,47,109 18,90,959 12,81,486

6. Problems and Challenges
The ups and downs in the economic sector directly impacts the insurance market. The prevailing political
conditions in the country has a direct nexus on the overall financial activities of the nation. Since the adverse
conditions prevailing affects industrial, businesses and infrastructural development, insurance being an
indespensabe part of an economy is directly affected as well. The company is moving forward withstanding all
the problems ensuring the sustainable growth.

7. Corporate Governance
The company is operating its insurance business following the basics of good corporate governance with utmost
priority adhering to the prevailing laws of land and directives issued by Beema Samiti, the Insurance Act,
Insurance regulation and also the internal rules and regulations of the company. In order to ensure transparency
and timely dissemination of information to the stakeholders of the company, we have practice of submitting our
financial reports, information and other reports in the timely manner to appropriate authority and also publishing
the same in the national daily papers and website of the company in timely manner.
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SAR

ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTSE

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Sharcholders of Siddhartha Insurance Limdted
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

pinion

‘We have audited the financial statements of the Skddhartha Insurance Limited (the “Company™), which

comprise the statement of financial pogition as ot Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2031), and the statement of

mnﬂm,mtﬁmmlﬂhmm.mmﬂ:huﬂlnamﬂlyudmmﬂuh
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including & sammary of significans

aecounting palicies,

In our opinion, the sccompanying financial statements presents fairdy, in all material respects, the

financial position af the Company as at Ashadh 31, 2078 (Joby 15, 2021), and of its financial performance

and its cash flows for the vear then ended in secordance with Nepal Finaneial Reporting Standards,

Basis for apinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Cur responsibilities
under those standards ane further described in the Audirors Responsibiliries for the Audit of the Financal
Stobements section of our Report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICANs
Handbook of Code of Ethies for Professional Accountants together with the ethieal requirements that sre
relevant to our audit of the financial statemoents in Nepal, and we have fubfilled cur other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficlent and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
Key Audit Matters

Key padit matters are thoss matters that, o our professional jodgement, were of most significance in the
nodit of the financial stntements of the current . These matters were addressed in the context of the
andit of the Gnancial statements as a whale, fwnm;wrupnmﬂmmldndﬂmm-
BEparaie on these matters. 'We have determined the ﬂt‘tﬂ'ldﬂ:l‘]hﬂlhl]:ﬂbﬂh!ﬂﬂiﬁq‘ﬁﬂi‘t
matters to be communicated in our report.

T e
L Revenue HRecognition (Net Earned | Our regardieg verification of prooeas of
premiom incboded:

Premiam)

Sompany recognites gross sarmed premiss Mer | o Understood and tested the design, implementation
Direct Premium. Net Earned Premium is derived | 07 AR O . S -
sfter dedvacting crbed relsurance premiam from |  Premium collection and its recognition.

groas earned premium. Direct prembunss b Tested om  a mam basis  unallocated
the total premiums receivable for the whole premizm i ensure  that thers were o
period of oover by contracts entered ] where risk oommenced prioe o
during the reporting period. They are recognized sheet but revense was pot reoogrized.

3 Tmﬂnnllmﬂihd-m:uh mﬂnl'hﬂtg
Unearned premiams sre ithose proportions of time stamp to confirm recogmition
premiums weiiten In u year that relate to perinds revenue in correct scoounting period

% | Investment Valustios, Jdentifieation, snd Wtﬁwuﬂmmﬂmﬁ
investment valuation, identification amd impairment

T palrament
NRFS - [nvestment of the company comprises of | included: 3 =

insfruments,
debentures. motoal | fonds, depoits o Review of ibe investment of company and its
Mmmmﬂmmﬂ viluation having reference to NFRS issued by the
secarities has boen dome in compliance with NAS |  Accounting Standard Board of Nepal
30 rad with NFRS 0 . The |mvestieest in U8 | b We assessed the nature of vod) tuth B ol the

rl
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recognized on reporting date on Amortised oost investments 58 well as the bosiness model adopted
basis whereas other investments in alty by the management on the hasis of availsble
instruments, other than those held for g, evidence/dircumstances and  ensured  thai
should be valved ot Fair Valoe through Osher dassification of investment is commensarate with
Comprehensive Income. nature of cash flow and management intention of
holding the investment.

Given the varieties of treatments recommendsd for | . por the investment valuation that are done at
muﬂmdhrmhudmm“duﬂ amortized cost, we checked the EIR and

flow, the 'uuunm mﬂﬂ m ] ecrtition i ik
invalved r_n:h ueununh. u‘F d the u::::;@ for quated
i im in sEME For investment L |
mﬂh-adummhtﬂnwhwmdh hm;m,wtﬂmmhhltﬁinﬂuﬁmhnbm
dane at the closing transaction rate in NEPSE & on
15.07. 2031
3 Provision for Outstanding Clalm Our  #udit  approach reganding provision  for

Enmpa;ymhuhpmiimnlnmﬂ outslanding claim of eompany is based wpon the
e I;]:tcllh -I'I.Iﬂtm dmm the e
“Ijﬂwmﬂw wlﬁmﬂlw|m|ﬂm a, Verified -q)u'!‘l.l:hull_ guidelines of the company
Mot Reported (IBNR) is recognized as higher of relating to claim processing, have performed test of
1% of outstanding claim or that determined by comrols, test of detalls and analkyiiesl procedures

vkl el on the outstanding clafms
b. For the claim cases which has been incurred but
Given that the provision is requined to be made in wot reported and casss in which caim has been
'ﬁ?ﬂﬁmmmﬂ reported but not emough reported these cases has
Eieintion, " .. “ B | been captured by the actuary appointed by
Audit Makter in ocuar audit, : :
company. The actusrial valustion of Hability in

lishility based on sch report
& Information Technology General Controls Or susdit approach Information technology
IT controls with respeet to recording of | of company is based uwpon the Inforination
trandactions, generating wvarbous reports  in | Technology Guidelines 2076 issued by Beema Samiti

complinnee with Becma Samiti guiselines and | and it included:
other com
ﬂul‘ process. Such reporting s highly | a. Understanding the coding system adopted by

skt b Whﬂqd’ﬂ-ﬂlﬁhmﬂm

We have considered this as key audit matter as any gaing through the éxtraction of the financial

eomtrol lapses, validatbon failsres, incorrect inpuat information and statements from the IT system

data and wrong extraction of data may result in existing in company

wrong reporting of data to the management, c. Checking of the user regquirements for any changes

e in the regulations;’ policy of the company

d Reviewed the reports generated by the system on

ﬂiﬂ]lh i:IH.I.I We werified the PrEmim

income/expense and claim payment in regard to
peolbedes ssoed and clabm intimated om test basis

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Owr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conchsion thereon.

In connecticn with our audit of the financial statementsgour responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Mepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal sontrol as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to frawd or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
aperationg, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with N3As will always detect 8 materinl misstatement when it exists.
Misstatement can arise from frawd or emror and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in sccordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticiam throughowt the aundit. We plso;

§  Identify and st the sk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frawd
or error, design and audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained sudit evidence
that is sufficient appropriate to provide a basis for our opinjon. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatemnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resalting from error, as frand may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opdnion opn the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

¢  Evaluate the appropristeness of nccounting polices used and the ressonableness of sccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

# Conclude on the appropriatencss of the management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the awdit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
comditions that may cast signiflcant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as & going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’
report o the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s repart. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
1 going concemn.

# Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
& manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements, We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and pecformance of the audit, We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinkon,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and Hming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit. *

Bt
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical rﬂmﬁ regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
meatters may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe thess matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes pubic disclosure about the matter or when, extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the requirements of Companies Act 2063, Insurance Act 2049 and Directives of
Insurance Board

\Oe

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the branch offices of the
company, though the statements are independently not audited, were adequate for the purpose of the
audit; the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act 2063, and they are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company; and the accounts and
records of the company ane properly maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our audit, we
abserved that adequate amount have been set aside for insurance fund and other statutory reserves s per
Beemna Samiti Directives; the business of the company was conducted satisfactorily in line with the Besma
Samiti Directives, the company has not condueted any business other than insurance business and has not
issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found to be within the scope of its authority.
We did not come across cases of where the company has acted against the interest of insured and
investors. Further, company’s internal control system is reasonably adequate, and we did not come across
cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors or any director or any office
bearer of the Company has acted contrary to the provisions of law, caused loss or damage to the company,
or committed any misappropriation of the funds of company. Also, the company has provided required
financial and other information to its shareholders and company appears to be able to serve its long-term
liabilities out of its assets.

Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner

Date: February 03, 2022
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN : 230207CAG01 0903005
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Fig. in NPR

Notes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 680,516 767,120
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 108,727,786 118,431,884
Investment Properties 6 51,187,431 52,710,322
Deferred Tax Assets 7 96,411,528 77,164,712
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 2,968,832,715 374,537,699
Loans 1 1,539,424 -
Reinsurance Assets 12 1,940,782,266 1,125,974,036
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 111,247,586 89,661,599
Insurance Receivables 13 217,016,221 340,790,577
Other Assets 14 70,180,979 62,492,514
Other Financaial Assets 15 341,376,636 81,069,295
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 193,021,576 2,587,541,444
Total Assets 6,101,004,665 4,911,141,201
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17(a) 1,120,000,000 1,000,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) - -
Share Premium 17(c) - 16,107,679
Insurance Fund 17(d) 1,007,780,791 837,955,723
Catastrophe Reserves 17(e) 76,764,814 96,906,948
Retained Earnings 17(f) 177,176,004 143,811,978
Other Equity 17(9) 55,613,823 58,963,242
Total Equity 2,437,335,431 2,153,745,570
Liabilities
Provisions 18 63,398,336 29,021,884
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 2,805,397,095 1,962,287,033
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payables 20 425,382,983 411,012,930
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 146,451,076 148,176,980
Other Liabilities 24 223,039,744 206,896,803
Total Liabilities 3,663,669,234 2,757,395,630
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,101,004,665 4,911,141,201

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Ratan Lal Kedia Pawan Kumar Agrawal Rahul Agrawal
Chairman Director Director

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer

As Per Our Report
Even Date

Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Hasana Sharma Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal = Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Chief Financial Officer Director Director Director Managing Partner

For S.A.R. Associates

Chartered Accountants

Date: 15t February, 2022
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR
Notes Current Year Previous Year
Income
Gross Earned Premiums 25 2,206,853,005 2,527,934,402
Premiums Ceded 26 (1,316,767,816) (1,685,134,620)
Net Earned Premiums 27 890,085,188 842,799,782
Commission Income 28 365,026,433 329,314,008
Investment Income 29 226,418,456 242,209,356
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 38,345,636 (509,524)
Other Income 32 17,378,082 13,546,990
Total Income 1,537,253,795 1,427,360,612
Expenses:
Gross Claims Paid 33 1,271,990,703 924,249,615
Claims Ceded 34 (698,199,224) (428,051,748)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35(a) 690,394,596 (443,032,949)
Change in Reinsurance Assets 35(b) (698,506,145) 441,374,055
Net Claims Paid 565,679,931 494,538,972
Commission Expenses 36 34,943,075 45,752,486
Service Fees 37 9,264,985 8,465,739
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 282,339,454 264,719,390
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 18,224,672 20,395,714
Impairment Losses 40 4,906,970 (51,278)
Other Expenses 41 124,013,298 115,113,080
Finance Cost 42 - -
Total Expenses 1,039,372,384 948,934,104
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net
Profits of Associates Accounted for Using Equity
Method and Tax 497,881,412 478,426,508
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 497,881,412 478,426,508
Income Tax Expense 43 150,056,114 142,457,122
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 347,825,297 335,969,386
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 34.40 30.00
Diluted EPS 34.40 30.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry ~ Ratan Lal Kedia ~ Pawan Kumar Agrawal Rahul Agrawal As Per Our Report
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director Even Date

Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Hasana Sharma Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal = Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Chief Financial Officer Director Director Director Managing Partner

For S.A.R. Associates

Chartered Accountants

Date: 15t February, 2022
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers
Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others income

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid

Other Expenses Paid

Others (Changes in working capital)

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

2,206,853,005
365,026,433
698,199,224

67,343,696

(1,271,990,703)
(1,316,767,816)
(34,943,075)
(9,264,985)
(282,339,454)
(124,013,298)

fagtd greia fataas

Fig. in NPR

Current Year Previous Year

2,5627,934,402
329,314,008
428,051,748

22,129,771

(924,249,615)
(1,685,134,620)
(45,752,486)
(8,465,739)
(264,719,390)
(115,113,080)

(132,398,180) 101,114,464
(138,760,348) (131,868,847)
26,944,499 233,240,617
(150,000) (550,000)

(18,112,777)
11,351,698

(7,170,798
(13,014,268

(44,336,000)

(19,082,148)
1,889,646

13,529,020
1,043,619

(51,880,000)

Maturity of Deposits (2,526,000,000) 1,983,000,000
Proceeds from Finance Lease - -
Loans Paid (1,539,424) -
Proceeds from Loans - -
Interest Income Received 215,340,309 231,363,988

Continue...
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Dividend Received

Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital

Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

Current Year Previous Year

388,486

1,753,062

(2,383,242,775)

2,161,067,188

(326,855
(30,000,000

)
)
(7,894,737)

(16,739,643)

(38,221,592)

(16,739,643)

(2,394,519,868)

2,377,568,162

2,5687,541,444

209,973,282

193,021,576 2,587,541,444
564,230 3,468,345
753,245 23,177,803

- 2,345,580,000

191,704,100 215,315,295

Notes:
Statement of Cash flows is prepared using Direct Method

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry

Chief Executive Officer Director

Hasana Sharma
Director

Sumit Kumar Kedia
Director

Manoj Dhaurali
Chief Financial Officer

Date: 15! February, 2022
Place: Kathmandu
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Managing Partner
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

fagtd greia fataas

Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 347,825,297 335,969,386
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments - -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value - -
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems ° -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss = -
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 3,773,949 11,533,404
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (30,277,450) (17,314,463)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems 7,951,050 1,734,318
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax (18,552,450) (4,046,740)
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 329,272,847 331,922,645

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Pawan Kumar Agrawal
Director

Rahul Agrawal
Director

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer

As Per Our Report
Even Date

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal
Director

Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner
For S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Hasana Sharma
Director

Sumit Kumar Kedia
Director

Manoj Dhaurali
Chief Financial Officer

Date: 15t February, 2022
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 31 2078 (July 15, 2021)

1 General Information

Siddhartha Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 7th
of Aasad, 2058 and operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on 23rd Chaitra, 2062
under the Insurance Act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at Babarmahal (Hanumansthan), Kathmandu, Nepal . The
Company's shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (Nepse) .

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 1st February, 2022

2 Basis of Preparation

(a) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal
Chartered Accountants Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal
Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or
2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the
significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported
balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made
and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where
indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of
profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board
is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events
or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

(h) Carve-outs

3 Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and
the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been
carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting
date. Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised
in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised
in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit or
loss. However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit
balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal,
any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.
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Alternatively, accumulated depreciation can be increased proportionately as allowed by NAS 16

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based
on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold
Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/
Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date
and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) Rate of Depreciation
for SLM (In %) for DBM
Land Not Applicable Not Applicable
Buildings 20 5%
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 4 25%
Computers and IT Equipments 4 25%
Office Equipment 4 25%
Vehicles 5 20%
Other Assets 4 25%

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic
Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i) Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is
incurred.
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Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall
be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors,
there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for
the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of
the intangible assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this
most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) Rate of Depreciation
for SLM (In %) for DBM
Softwares 5 20%
Licences Licence Period Licence Period

Others (to be specified) ! -

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow
to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as
mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.
Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.
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Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date
of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use. Company has used cost
model for valuation of investment property for the financial year.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity
of three months or less.

(e) Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets
at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of
Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective
interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at
fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or
loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash
flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates
whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In
such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized.
Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized
to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

On de-recognition of such instruments measured at FVTOCI, fair value movement till preceding year
is recognized in other comprehensive income and realized gain in the reporting year to income
statement based on the decision of Nepal Accounting Standards Board, Nepal dated 20th October
2020.
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iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed
to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has
occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of
NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or
Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on
the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events
over the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss
where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime
ECL is used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial
Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position,
the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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(g) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial
Position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount
which are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance
contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after
the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it
under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the
company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the
carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not
meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(i) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium:

If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share capital such
amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution subject
to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

ii) Insurance Fund:
The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit every year as
per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves:
The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the net profit for the year
as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves:
The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized
in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves:
Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by regulatory authority.

vi) Actuarial Reserves:

Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resuting from,
experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what
has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves:

Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with all or a
component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, and could affect
profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized
in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves:
Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible assets, other than
the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves:
Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)
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(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not
settled at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims
handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed
to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over
unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance
technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is
inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for
liability.

() Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are
recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial
Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur.
Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and
otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become
vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents
the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost,
as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited
to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions
to the plan.
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iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been
computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year
that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The
Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer
in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium
and Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for
the whole period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised
on the date on which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable
to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

ii) Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums
include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in
prior accounting periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for
losses occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the
business is managed.

iiilj Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are
deferred and recognised over those future periods.

iv) Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using
the EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset
are recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.
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v) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on
financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference
between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the
sale transaction.

(n) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance
risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified
uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the
Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits
payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)  Fire Portfolio

Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance, otherwise
than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due to fire,
explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the fire
insurance business.

ii) Motor Portfolio

Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against
loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles, inclusive of third
party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio
Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against
loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio
Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic safeguard to the risks faced
by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio

Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential to provide
value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur and
by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio
Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger injuries, environmental
and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio
Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange to Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio

All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under miscellaneous insurance
business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity insurance etc. fall under
this category of business.

(o) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.
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Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

(p) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash flows.

(q) Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value
of the Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments.
Lease Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability.
The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest
on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on a Straight Line Basis.

(r) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering
tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and
the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and
their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred
Tax Asset to be utilized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result

of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
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Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that
chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash
outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources
or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing
basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not
recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(t) Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s
Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies
other than the Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the
Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses

which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part
of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

\Oe

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

4 Intangible Assets

Particulars

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Additions

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination (to be Specified)
Disposals

Revaluation

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment Reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Fig. in NPR
Software License Others (to be Total
Specified)
1,071,239 - - 1,071,239
150,000 150,000
1,221,239 - 1,221,239
304,119 - 304,119
236,604 - - 236,604
540,723 - 540,723
767,120 - 767,120
680,516 - 680,516
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
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6 Investment Properties Fig. in NPR

Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 22,252,500 42,862,794 65,115,294
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 22,252,500 42,862,794 65,115,294

Depreciation and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 - 12,404,972 12,404,972
Depreciation - 1,522,891 1,522,891
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - 13,927,863 13,927,863

Capital Work-In-Progress
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 - - -
Additions - - -
Capitalization - - -
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses A - -
Impairment reversal o - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 = - -

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 22,252,500 30,457,822 52,710,322
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 22,252,500 28,934,931 51,187,431

(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Rental income 10,689,662 9,092,305
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income - -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation 10,689,662 9,092,305
Depreciation (1,522,891) (1,603,043)
Profit from investment properties 9,166,771 7,489,262

(i) Contractual obligations: The company doesnot have any contractual obligations relating to investment
properties.

(iii) Fair value of investment properties:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Land 210,000,000 210,000,000

Buildings 122,108,600 122,108,600

Total 332,108,600 332,108,600
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Estimation of Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is
current prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company
consider information from a variety of sources including:

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in
less active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,
ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

iii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation
rate derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The fair values of investment properties have been determined by Tanchhoma Engineering Consultancy. The
main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based
on comparable transactions and industry data. Above fair value of investment property was as determined by

the independent valuator for the FY ended 2020.
7 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,329,107 1,169,281
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI (1,352,841) (220,657)
Provision for Leave Encashment 17,483,789 11,457,638
Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 31,701,713 19,813,194
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 86,395 86,262
Impairment Loss on Other Assets 1,471,957 -
Tax losses - -
Other
i) Unearned premium 182,063 406,116
ii) Deferred commission income 44,656,513 45,734,470
iii) Deferred commission expense (4,736,825) (5,080,194)
iv) Incurred but not reported 4,264,157 3,384,866
v) Operating lease liability 1,101,641 919,166
vi) Operating lease Assets (695,739) (505,432)
vii) Margin for adverse deviation 840,163 -
viii) Premium Defficiency 79,433 -
Total 96,411,528 77,164,712
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 77,164,712 64,842,118
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 11,295,767 10,588,276
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 7,951,050 1,734,318
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 96,411,528 77,164,712
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Fig. in NPR
8 Investment in Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries — -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries = -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total = -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Previous Year

Current Year

Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
....... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd. - — - -
....... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd. - — - -

Shares of Rs
Shares of Rs

each of
each of

Current Year
Cost Fair Value

Previous Year
Cost Fair Value

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -

9 Investment in Associates

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates = -
Investment in Unquoted Associates - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Cost Fair Value (or) Equity
Method Method
..... Shares of Rs. ....... each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -
..... Shares of Rs ........each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -
..... Shares of Rs ........ each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - —
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - —
Total - - - - - -

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Cost Fair Value (or) Equity
Method Method

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - = = - — _
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - = = - - _
Total = — — _ _ _

Information Relating to Associates
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Name - -
Place of Business - -
Accounting Method - -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Non-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities = -

Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income - -

Company's share of profits = -

Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income = -
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10

Investments
Investments

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

viii) Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
iii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
iv) Investment in Mutual Funds

v) Investment in Debentures

vi) Others (Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

218,342,000

2,138,500,000

348,000,000
39,500,000

44,861,552
161,816,800
16,617,363

1,195,000

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

174,006,000

35,738,928
161,816,800
1,975,971

1,000,000

2,968,832,715

374,537,699

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year

Previous Year
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b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) -
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) -
Investment in Mutual Funds =
Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions -

Investment in Debentures -
Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government) -
Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions -
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks -
Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions -
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions =
Others (to be Specified) -

Total _

c) The Company has not earmarked any investments to Insurance Board.

11 Loans

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees 1,539,424 -
Loan to Agents - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total 1,539,424 -
a) Expected recovery within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees 639,579 -
Loan to Agents - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 639,579 -

12 Reinsurance Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reinsurance Assets on

Unearned Premiums 840,868,288 724,566,202
Premium Deficiency 13,048,867 -
IBNR and IBNER Claims 171,039,838 68,106,890
Outstanding Claims 911,450,016 333,300,943
Margin For Adverse Deviations 4,375,258 -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 1,940,782,266 | 1,125,974,036
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13 Insurance Receivables
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 195,844,604 244,837,012
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 26,078,142 95,953,565
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (4,906,525) -
Total 217,016,221 340,790,577
a) Expected recovery within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 195,844,604 244,837,012
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 30,984,667 95,953,565
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 226,829,271 340,790,577
14 Other Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances 2,932,911 3,007,236
Prepaid Expenses 1,444 107 2,192,842
Claim Advances 44,028,831 36,465,275
Advances to Suppliers = -
Staff Advances 2,756,749 1,874,958
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stocks 401,129 333,449
Stamp Stocks - -
Deferred Expenses 508,707 -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 66,044 1,350,837
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 15,723,371 15,583,142
Finance Lease Receivables - -
Others - -
i) Operating lease receivable 2,319,129 1,684,775
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total 70,180,979 62,492,514
a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances 2,932,911 3,007,236
Prepaid Expenses 1,444,107 2,192,842
Claim Advances 44,028,831 36,465,275
Advances to Suppliers = -
Staff Advances 2,756,749 1,874,958
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stocks 401,129 333,453
Stamp Stocks - -
Deferred Expenses 508,707 -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 66,044 1,350,837
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 15,723,371 15,583,142
Finance Lease Receivables - -
Others 2,319,129 1,684,775
Total 70,180,979 62,492,518
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Fig. in NPR
15 Other Financial Assets
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits 5,316,387 5,045,699
Accrued Interest 20,104,678 24,878,242
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 113,781,384 51,145,354
Others - -
Debenture application money 25,000,000 -
Claim receivable for COVID Insurance 177,174,188 -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 341,376,636 81,069,295
a) Expected maturities within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accrued Interest 20,104,678 24,878,242
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 113,781,384 51,145,354
Sundry Debtors - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Debenture application money - -
Claim receivable for COVID Insurance 177,174,188 -
Total 311,060,250 76,023,596
16 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash in Hand 564,230 3,468,345
Cheques in Hand 753,245 23,177,803
Bank Balances
i)  Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 154,843,444 167,044,658
ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks - -
iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 32,991,909 43,796,401
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 4,156,733 4,761,776
Less: Impairment Losses (287,984) (287,539)
Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months - | 2,345,580,000
Others - -
Total 193,021,576 | 2,587,541,444
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17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Ordinary Shares
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue 120,000,000 -
i) Share Issue - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 1,120,000,000 | 1,000,000,000

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 - -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - -
Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 - -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - -
Total 1,120,000,000 | 1,000,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Authorised Capital:
150,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,500,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Issued Capital:
112,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,120,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
112,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,120,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Total 1,120,000,000 | 1,000,000,000

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Authorised Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Total - -

Continue...
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Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars

Fig. in NPR

Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepali Organized Institutions
Nepali Citizens
Foreigners

Others (to be Specified)
Total (A)

Other than Promoters
General Public

Others (to be Specified)
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Number of Shares Percentage
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
598,080 534,309 5.34 5.34
5,113,920 4,565,691 45.66 45.66
5,712,000 5,100,000 51.00 51.00
5,488,000 4,900,000 49.00 49.00
5,488,000 4,900,000 49.00 49.00
11,200,000 10,000,000 100.00 100.00

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Ratan lal Kedia 11,874,016 106,018 1.06 1.06
Kedia investment corporation pvt. Ltd 13,173,664 117,622 1.18 1.18
Dinanath Kedia 11,842,656 105,738 1.06 1.06
Subodh Todi 23,800,112 212,501 213 213
Suresh chand Agrawal 13,097,952 116,946 1.17 1.17
Rahul Agrawal 38,080,336 340,003 3.40 3.40
Rahul kumar Agrawal 16,587,424 148,102 1.48 1.48
Bharat kumar Todi 24,534,496 219,058 2.19 219
Poonam chand Agrawal 16,719,024 149,277 1.49 1.49
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 51,400,832 458,936 4.59 4.59
R.S.R. Holding Pvt. Ltd 54,905,088 490,224 4.90 4.90
Kamal Kumar Begani 72,324,784 645,757 6.46 6.46
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 36,960,112 330,001 3.30 3.30
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 31,416,224 280,502 2.81 2.81
Siddhartha Bank Limited 168,000,112 1,500,001 15.00 15.00
17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total
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Fig. in NPR
17(c) Share Premium

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 16,107,679 17,868,381
Increase due to issue of shares at premium - -
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares (16,107,679) -
Transaction costs on issue of shares (1,760,702)
Others (to be Specified) - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - 16,107,679

17(d) Insurance Fund

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 837,955,723 677,440,214
Additions 169,825,068 160,515,509
Utilizations - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 1,007,780,791 837,955,723

17(e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 96,906,948 80,447,445
Additions - 16,459,503
Utilizations (20,142,134) -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 76,764,814 96,906,948

17(f) Retained Earnings

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 143,811,978 10,688,176
Net Profit or Loss 347,825,297 | 335,969,386
Iltems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings - -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI 930,317 (7,365,385)
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - -
Transfer to reserves - -
Capital Reserves - -
Insurance Fund (169,825,068) | (160,515,509)
Catastrophe Reserves 20,142,134 (16,459,503)
Regulatory Reserves 4,043,785 (4,043,785)
Fair Value Reserves - -
Actuarial Reserves - -
Revaluation Reserves - -
Deferred Tax Reserves (19,246,816) (10,894,586)
Compulsory Reserve Fund - -
Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI - -
Transaction costs on issuance of shares (326,855) -
Issuance of Bonus Shares (103,892,321) -
Dividend Paid (30,000,000) -
Dividend Distribution Tax (7,894,737) -
Others - -
Adjustment of prior period expense (8,391,711) (3,566,815)
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 177,176,004 | 143,811,978
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17(g) Other Equity
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Reserves - -
Insurance Reserves 775,012 775,012
Regulatory Reserves - 4,043,785
Fair Value Reserves 3,156,630 514,866
Actuarial Reserves (44,729,348) (23,535,133)
Revaluation Reserves = -
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Other Reserves 96,411,528 77,164,712
Total 55,613,823 58,963,242
Other Reserve in Other Equity consists of Deferred Tax Reserve only.
18 Provisions

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment 16,172,156 889,806
i) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 47,226,180 28,132,078
ii) Termination Benefits = -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others - -
Total 63,398,336 29,021,884

(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions

Additions Utilised Reversed

Opening During the During the During the Unwinding of Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance
Provision for tax related
legal cases = 3 - = - -
Provision for non-tax
legal cases - - - - - -
Continue...
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(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment ° -
i) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) - -
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others - -
Total . -
19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Unearned Premiums 1,320,820,298 | 1,168,104,832
Premium Deficiency 13,313,644 -
IBNR and IBNER Claims 233,173,300 129,149,535
Outstanding Claims 1,230,914,051 665,032,666
Margin For Adverse Deviations 7,175,802 -
Total 2,805,397,095 | 1,962,287,033
Continue...
Secetncly cee a Troe decde 20th Annual Report : 61



SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

fagtd greia fafrase

“aNupUoY
G60°L6£°G08'C | €L0vLC2S) L8€'L15'ES 981'6H8‘c €61°G9€‘9LY | 018VOV'S6T  |Z16°9¥8'LST 6¥2'109'€56 | 9£0°28Y'V19 8107 ‘L€ Upeysy Je sy aduejeg |ejo
(paoads &q 0}) sieLO

208'GLL L 6€Z'11E 786'G6 066°/2 162°91 02S'/6¢ 261168 678'658'y 08L'GLL') SUOleINe( 8SIBAPY J04 UIBie}y
1S0'V16°062° L | 098°219°9G GG0'EY0'8 - 1G0'26Y'G8E | 000°2GL°291  |SE0'6LYLE 00£'929'LvE | 0G.'856°L2¢C swie| Buipueising
00e'cLL'€EC | 6/9°T6Y'8 7€9'616°} G66'85S 808'¢Z8°/G | 0SG°€9)'Ge Gy8'ez8’L 116'961°16 £18°€6) Ve H3NGI bue ¥NdI
rro'eleel - - - G60°282 6v5'920°€) - - - fousioyeq wnjwald
662'028°02¢l | G62°7S8'98 999'81G°cy 1¥G'8G2°E 6¥6'GvLc€ | 161°001°L8 or8'zieie €C1'816°'€0S | ¥69°€1Z°15E suwiniwaid paulesun
- 810C ‘1€ Upeusy Je sy
190°0L1'c¥8 y1z'916vl 6197988 9y9'618‘¢ 622'c2z'9ry | 898°261°'60L  |(918°L2T'81) 985°168'G5L | 6LL°0Lp'9Z) Jeak ay) Buinp abueyd |ejo
- - - - - - - - - (payoads aq 0}) s18UI0
208'GLL°L 6€Z'11E 86'G6 066°/C 162'91 025'/6¢ 261°16¢ 678'658'y 08L'GLL') SUOeINe( 8SIBAPY J04 ulbiepy
G8E'188'G9S | G19'8/G°C) 052°916 - 782'962'78¢ | ¢0€°02C'2L (626'585°2) Glo'vle'ee 006'161'GL swief) Buipueising
G9.'€20'%0) 62€°182 9¥6'608 G66'85G 808'6/99G | G¥0°€E8°0) (e¥¥'556°91) 10€'1ES 0 G8L'8LT'11 d3NGI pue yNgd|
rro'ele'el - g - G60°282 675'920°¢) - - - fouspoyaq wnjwaid
99¥'G1LTS) 1€0'6EL'} LEV'0¥0°L 10.'822°¢ YSL'EV6'y AT AVIN] vIv'TL8'S 121'982°28 GGZ'788°8¢ suwiniwaid paulesun
Jeak ay) Buunp sabueys

¥€0°,82'296°) |868°LGELEL LYV Y 0v8'62 v96°'LyL'0¢ | Zhe'opz'esl  (82L'YL0'9.Z €99'60.°26L |LL€110'88Y LL0Z ‘) uemelyg je sy aduejeg [ejo]
(poyoads aq 0}) s18yl0

- - - - - - - - - suonelne( 8sanpy Jo4 uiblely
999'7€0'G99 | G¥T'6E0 Ty G08'9z)'L - 69.'G61°) 869'9€G°G6 710'GS6 v G8z'TIv'6LE  |098'99L°CS) swief) Buipueisino
GES'6v1'62) 06€'602'8 889'601°) - 000771 G0S'0EE' Yl 882'6.L7C 9/9'G99°9G 820'G16°2C H3INGI pue yNgI
- - - - - - - - - Kouadaq wniwsld
€€8'701'89L° L | ¥9Z'€LL'G8 622879 0¥8'6¢ G61'208°2C | 6€L'6/€8L 9Cv'0v€'90C 20L'1€9°12y | 6EV'62ETIE swinjwald paulesun

¥dN ul "By

snoauejjaasiy doi) pue apjes

uoneIny

o101

Busauibuz

ssauisng Jo aurq

auLeyy

L10T ‘) uemelys je sy
siejnofJed

Aiger Joenuo9 aosueinsuj ssols (e

(120Z ‘51 AInp papu3 Jed) By 104) 8L0Z ‘L€ UPRYSY Papu3 Jeaj ayL 104
sjuawaje)s |eloueulq ayj 0} SAJON

Q3LIWIT IINVINSNI VHIYVHAAIS

Seconcty cee a Troe decde

20th Annual Report

62




SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

fagtd greda fataae

G9Z'28L0v6°L | ¥E0°G9L‘E vee'p8'Loy | 991°G1088 | Zev'9sv'vEL | ¥60°668'VZZ  |SOV'69L LY 819'966'9.Z | £09°2.9'60%
862'GLE"Y 886'92 120'G1 8¥8'G98'C 21691 961'97¢ G18'es 05876 £21'106
GLO‘0SKLLE |- 809'860'G8¢ | OLL'Y88'PLL | L€6°L/9°1S | 960°LYL'EE ¥9'281'S 9/8'€/9°79L | ¥2¥'S8L'8G)
8€8'6€0°LLL | /GL'6ES L6L'Y9.°LS 1G6'9LELS | 8EL'0S9'G | 926'€T6'Y £62'911°) 291°016'6L | 718°218ET
198'870°cL - 81£'7C - - 2 = 6Y5'920'cL |-
187'898°0v8 | 682'861'C 085'976'81 7GT'8Y6'TLT | GET'6S6'9L | 9/8°185°98)  |€E6'7L8VE 08116218 | £¥6'291°922
622208718 | (c0'90v'SLL) |€L6'L¥G'L2F | 929'200'88E | 9LETIY'CLL | 8LT'GOL LY (68L'9ct'002) |S96'2EL'vE | €986V TTL
867'GLEY 886'97 120'G) 8¥8'G98°C ZLL691 961'9v¢ G18'es 05876 £2¥'106
TL0'6v1'8LS | (82G'G82'6E) | vbT'6v9'08E | OLL'Y88'YLL | /€6°18G°LG | (126°108'99)  |(Lg€'llL'€E)  |TLl'98S'8L | G6C'198'C8
196766201 | (£££'69.2°9) 18€'160'LG 1G6'91€'/G | 8€'Ge9's | (Lzp'895°8) (551°86%12) | 285'682'L 616272}
198'870°CL - 81£'2e = 1 2 = 6Y5'920'cL |-
680°z0c'9kL [ (0z1'828'L.) | (c00'9gz'0L) | LLL'GE6'TIZ | 62G'G20°9G | 69e'628'ThL  |(zzsolz'arl) | (€eLvLE'v9) | €S L6092
980726621} | LL0°LLL'TEL | 26E662YE ovL'cl 90L'pP0'LC | 9/8°€6LLLL  |P6S'G09°LYT  |269°€TZTVT | 6ETSTY L8
£V6'00£'€EE | 8/G'G8L°6E vOS'6YY'y - 00096 L10'676'68 169°656'8E vOLLEL'Y8 | 62L'WT6'GL
06890189 060'60¢'2 S0v'299 - 00771 £GE'Z67'Cl 8vY'r19°2C G/G'0297L  |029'88E'LL
202'995'vZ. | 60v'9L0°GL £85'781'62 orlel 90L'€€6°02 | L05°TSLEL GGY'LE0'08L  |€L6'SOV'GYL | 06V'0LL'00Z

ddN ut "By

snoauejjaasiy doig pue apjes

uoneInY

Buusauibuz

ng jo aur

auLiely

8102 ‘1€ YPeysy je sy aduejeg [ejo]
(paly10ads 8q 0}) s1OUI0

SUoNeINS( 8SIaAPY 104 UiBlepy

swie|) Bulpueising

Y3ANGI PUe YNgI

fousroag wnjwald

swniwald pauseaun

8.0C '€ UpeUsY Je sy

Jeak ayy Buunp sabueyo |ejol
(payioads aq 0}) sioliO
SUOleINe( 8SIanpY J04 uibiepy
swie|) Buipueisinpg

d3NGI pue yNdl

fousioyeq wniwald

swniwald pauleaun

Jeak ayy Buunp sabueys

1107 ‘) uemelyg je sy aduejeg |ejoL
(pauioads aq o)) sielio

SuoleINaQ 8SJaApY 104 uiBiepy

swie|) Bulpueising

Y3ANGI PUe YNgI

Kousioeq wnjwaid

swinjwald pauleaun

L10T '} uemelys je sy

siejnoped

sjossy @oueinsuiay (q

63

20th Annual Report

Secotnctly coe a Tree decde




SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagtd zrema Afaae

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

\Oe

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

20 Insurance Payables

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 252,507,491 187,456,574
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 172,875,491 223,556,356
Withdrawal Premiums - -
Withdrawal Claims - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 425,382,983 411,012,930
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 252,507,491 187,456,574
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 172,875,491 223,556,356
Withdrawal Premiums - -
Withdrawal Claims - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 425,382,983 411,012,930

21 Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities 552,695,409 740,525,271

Income Tax Assets
Total

(663,942,995)

(830,186,870)

(111,247,586)

(89,661,599)

22 Borrowings
Particulars

Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable within 12 months
Particulars

Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year

Previous Year
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Fig. in NPR

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 13,758,531 14,657,698
Payable to Surveyors - -
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured - -
Sundry Creditors 57,366,857 54,242,784
Retention and deposits 13,001,759 14,798,915
Short-term employee benefits payables

i) Salary Payables 967,157 9,365,020
i) Bonus Payables 55,320,157 52,530,870
iii) Other employee benefit payables (to be Specified) - -
Audit Fee Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others

i) Provident Fund 2,097,915 1,866,901
i) Citizen Investment Trust 3,938,700 714,790
Total 146,451,076 148,176,980
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares = -
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 13,758,531 14,657,698
Payable to Surveyors - -
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured - -
Sundry Creditors 57,366,857 54,242,784
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payables - -
i) Salary Payables 967,157 9,365,020
ii) Bonus Payables 55,320,157 52,530,870
iii) Other employee benefit payables (to be Specified) - -
Audit Fee Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others - -
i) Provident Fund 2,097,915 1,866,901
ii) Citizen Investment Trust 3,938,700 714,790
Total 133,449,317 133,378,065
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

24 Other Liabilities

Particulars

TDS Payable

VAT Payable

Deposit Premiums

Deferred Commission Income
Insurance Service Fee Payable
Lease Liability

Deferred Income

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Fig. in NPR

Current Year Previous Year

22,768,201 8,667,835
22,204,187 22,581,013
1,944,489

148,855,044 152,448,234
23,595,685 20,135,833
3,672,138 3,063,888

223,039,744 206,896,803

Payable within 12 months

Particulars

TDS Payable

VAT Payable

Deposit Premiums

Deferred Commission Income
Insurance Service Fee Payable
Lease Liability

Deferred Income

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year Previous Year

22,768,201 8,667,835
22,204,187 22,581,013
1,944,489

148,855,044 152,448,234
23,595,685 20,135,833

219,367,606 203,832,915

25 Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

Current Year Previous Year

2,235,251,544 | 1,948,576,353
124,316,925 65,006,931
(152,715,465) 514,351,118

2,206,853,005 | 2,527,934,402
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Fig. in NPR
26 Premiums Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

1,433,069,901
(116,302,085)

1,167,009,379
518,125,241

1,316,767,816

1,685,134,620

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to

Reinsurer's Share of Change in

Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year ~ Current Year Previous Year
Fire 452,335,885 400,220,980| (26,057,453)| 146,887,830 | 426,278,432| 547,108,810
Motor 425,896,503| 290,931,827| (67,482,338)| 97,206,935 | 358,414,165| 388,138,761
Marine 140,354,781 111,069,976 (6,550,421) | 164,834,737 | 133,804,360| 275,904,714
Engineering 152,164,097 | 127,496,977 (7,498,673)| 17,627,541 | 144,665,424| 145,124,518
Micro 37,893,160 28,771,636 1,987,126 | (20,884,255) 39,880,286 7,887,381
Aviation 4,318,056 (3,185,149) 2,639,036 1,132,907 2,639,036
Cattle and Crop 66,188,949| 58,365,166 (5,632,350)| 30,214,795 60,556,599 88,579,961
Miscellaneous 153,918,470| 150,152,818 (1,882,826) | 79,598,621 | 152,035,644| 229,751,439
Total 1,433,069,901(1,167,009,379| (116,302,085)| 518,125,241 (1,316,767,816(1,685,134,619

27 Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 2,206,853,005| 2,527,934,402
Premiums Ceded (1,316,767,816) | (1,685,134,620)
Total 890,085,188 842,799,782

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year ~ Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 666,064,579| 768,945,346 426,278,432 547,108,810 | 239,786,146| 221,836,536
Motor 928,761,127| 859,578,410 358,414,165| 388,138,761 | 570,346,963| 471,439,649
Marine 155,346,446 156,235,871| 133,804,360 | 275,904,714 | 21,542,086 (119,668,843)
Engineering 149,415,766 299,720,385| 144,665,424 | 145,124,518 4,750,343| 154,595,867
Micro 54,215,123| 121,405,825 39,880,286 7,887,381 14,334,837| 113,518,444
Aviation 2,215,380 103,662,921 1,132,907 2,639,036 1,082,473| 101,023,886
Cattle and Crop 78,124,662| 45,484,550 60,556,599 88,579,961 17,568,063 | (43,095,412)
Miscellaneous 172,709,921 172,901,093 152,035,644 | 229,751,439 | 20,674,277 (56,850,346)
Total 2,206,853,005(2,527,934,401 | 1,316,767,816 [ 1,685,134,619 | 890,085,188 842,799,782
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28 Commission Income

fagtd greia fataae

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income 334,474,780 338,605,004
Deferred Commission Income 3,593,190 (48,706,072)
Profit Commission 26,958,463 39,415,076
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 365,026,433 329,314,008

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Deferred Commission

Reinsurance Commission

Income Income Profit Commission Others (to be Specified) Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 104,607,402| 124,960,979 | (2,845,513)| 16,128572| 8,576,319 18,340,480 110,338,208 | 127,172,886
Motor 83,483,220 79,746,444| (4,145685)| 19174597 | 4,787,069 7,804,582 84,124,604 | 68,376,430
Marine 45,841,068 | 39,129,210 8,868,144 7468295 4473916 3,530,652 59,183,128 | 35,191,566
Engineering 31,442,630 27,131,050 3903534 9,173,505| 7,293,075 7,268,955 42,639,239 | 25,226,500
Micro 1,397,505 1,370,755| 1,370,446 698,332 1,370,755 725,392
Aviation - - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 14,561,569 | 12,840,337 470,770 745911 - - 15,032,339 | 12,094,426
Miscellaneous 54,538,892 53,399,480| (4,028,816)| (5,355,253)| 1,828,085 1,772,075 52,338,161 | 60,526,809
Total 334,474,780 338,605,004 3,593,190 48,706,072 | 26,958,463| 39,415,076 365,026,433 | 329,314,008

29 Investment Income
Particulars

Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposits with "A" Class Financial Institutions
ii) Fixed Deposits with Infrastructure Banks

iii) Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
v) Debentures

vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

ix) Agent Loans

x) Employee Loans

xi) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI

i) I nterest Income on Debentures

i) Dividend Income

iii) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Dividend Income

i) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Rental Income

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year

161,851,806

29,570,387
3,423,709
19,198,505

1,250,954
44,947
388,486

10,689,662

Previous Year

171,957,573

35,845,332
5,133,119
14,458,353

3,969,611

1,753,062

9,092,305

226,418,456

242,209,356
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Fig. in NPR
30 Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Equity Instruments - -
ii) Mutual Fund - -
iii) Others (to be Specified) = -
Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges - -
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

31 Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments - -
ii) Mutual Fund - -
ii) Others (to be Specified) - -
Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures - -
ii) Bonds - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTOCI 38,345,636 (509,524)
Total 38,345,636 (509,524)

32 Other Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Employee Loans - -
ii) Bonds - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Foreign Exchange Gains - -
Interest Income from Finance Lease - -
Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 3,995,752 405,526
Amortization of Deferred Income - -
Stamp Income - -

Others
i) Other direct income related with insurance business 12,714,292 10,979,682
ii) Miscellaneous income 668,037 2,161,782
Total 17,378,082 13,546,990
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Fig. in NPR
33 Gross Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 1,271,990,703 924,249,615
Total 1,271,990,703 924,249,615

34 Claims Ceded
Previous Year

(428,051,748)
(428,051,748)

Current Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers (698,199,224)
Total (698,199,224)

Particulars

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Net Claims Paid before Change

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 140,989,223 | 195,750,537 75,372,676 | 121,833,609 65,616,547 73,916,928
Motor 537,131,189 | 488,245,344 | 136,807,020 | 102,035,232 400,324,169 386,210,112
Marine 64,035,972| 65,662,583 54,838,161 59,234,617 9,197,811 6,427,967
Engineering 56,347,980| 34,185,290 53,459,762 28,842,851 2,888,218 5,342,439
Micro 372,104,234 304,008 | 292,791,339 - 79,312,895 304,008
Aviation -1 11,062,340 - 7,743,638 - 3,318,702
Cattle and Crop 34,545,669 | 43,072,617 27,636,535 34,458,094 6,909,134 8,614,523
Miscellaneous 66,836,436 | 85,966,896 57,293,730 73,903,708 9,542,706 12,063,188
Total 1,271,990,703 | 924,249,615| 698,199,224 | 428,051,748 573,791,479 496,197,866
35 Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Change in Contract Outstanding Claims 565,881,385 | (368,220,713)
Change in IBNR and IBNER 104,023,765 (74,812,236)
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) 7,175,802 -
Change in Premium Deficiency 13,313,644 -
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 690,394,596 | (443,032,949)
(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claims (578,149,072) 450,682,209
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER (102,932,947) (9,308,154)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for
Adverse Deviations (MAD) (4,375,258) -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Premium Deficiency (13,048,867) -
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets (698,506,145) 441,374,055
Net Change in Contract Liabilities (8,111,549) (1,658,894)
Continue...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract

Change in Reinsurance

Fig. in NPR

Net Change in Contract

Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year ~ Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 87,586,465 ((316,841,679) | (96,191,911) | 319,590,375 (8,605,446) 2,748,696
Motor 73,605,165| 18,413,101 | (98,947,698) 21,408,181 (25,342,534) 39,821,282
Marine (24,100,230) | (62,598,631) 55,219,668 41,759,202 31,119,438 (20,839,429)
Engineering 96,437,416 | (26,150,097) 65,124,151 8,263,186 161,561,567 (17,886,911)
Micro 441,279,475 2,339,769 | (57,386,787) (110,400) 383,892,688 2,229,369
Aviation 586,945 (18,050,000) | (175,067,515) 15,050,000| (174,480,570) (3,000,000)
Cattle and Crop 1,822,178 | (13,857,417)| (437,783,976) 11,194,912| (435,961,798) (2,662,506)
Miscellaneous 13,177,183 | (26,287,996) 46,527,923 24,218,600 59,705,106 (2,069,395)
Total 690,394,596 | (443,032,949) | (698,506,145) | 441,374,055 (8,111,549) (1,658,894)
36 Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts 33,657,275 37,858,328
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 141,238 3,866,752
Deferred Commission Expenses 1,144,563 4,027,405
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 34,943,075 45,752,486

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on  Commission Expenses on ~ Deferred Commission o L
Direct Insurance Contracts Reinsurance A':: cepted Expenses Others (to be Specified) ~ Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 9,578,640| 8,522,903 96,776 86,909 | (1,780,266)| 2,379,005 7,895,150 (10,988,817
Motor 10,022,975| 9,283,955 3,627,751| (270,653)| (863,345) 9,752,322 [ 12,048,361
Marine 1,474,919| 1,386,801 28,146 281,864 808,993 1,784,930 | 2,195,794
Engineering 4,862,986 4,062,976 11,582 7,554 | (133,069) 121,303 4,741,498 | 4,191,832
Micro 2,045 732 143,203 93,196 912,007 95,241 1,055,941
Aviation - 4,734 1,336 1,130 759,932 5863| 761,268
Cattle and Crop | 2,718,364 9,553,054 3,323,727|  (89,296) 6,042,091 | 9,463,758
Miscellaneous 4,997,347 5,047,908 - (371,367) (1,194) 4,625,980 | 5,046,715
Total 33,657,275| 37,858,328 141,238 3,866,752 | 1,144,563( 4,027,405 34,943,076 | 45,752,486
37 Service Fees
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 23,595,685 20,135,833
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (14,330,700) (11,670,094)
Total 9,264,985 8,465,739
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of

Gross Service Fees

Net Service Fees

Service Fees
Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 7,024,274 6,246,589 (4,523,359) (4,002,210) 2,500,915 2,244,379
Motor 10,078,362 8,432,634 (4,258,965) (2,909,318) 5,819,397 5,523,316
Marine 1,594,250 1,258,920 (1,403,548) (1,110,700) 190,702 148,220
Engineering 1,635,086 1,340,440 (1,521,641) (1,274,970) 113,445 65,470
Micro 654,919 425,086 (378,932) (287,716) 275,987 137,370
Aviation 44,386 334 (43,181) - 1,205 334
Cattle and Crop 827,362 729,565 (661,889) (583,652) 165,473 145,913
Miscellaneous 1,737,046 1,702,265 (1,539,185) (1,501,528) 197,861 200,737
Total 23,595,685 20,135,833 | (14,330,700) | (11,670,094) 9,264,985 8,465,739
38 Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 124,638,596 119,217,317
Allowances 31,159,649 29,804,329
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity 10,566,964 8,268,494
ii) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 12,462,633 11,719,473
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Leave Encashment 26,872,329 19,871,792
Termination Benefits - -
Festival Allowances 10,132,907 11,507,409
Training Expenses 78,850 1,795,867
Uniform Expenses 367,970 158,426
Medical Expenses 10,473,653 9,609,009
Staff Insurance Expenses = -
Staff Welfare - -
Bonus 55,320,157 52,530,870
Others

i) Incentive 50,000 180,000
i) Overtime Expenses 26,317 56,404
ii) Vehicle loan allowance 144,482 -
iv) Staff loan amortization 44 947 -
Total 282,339,454 264,719,390

39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5) 16,465,177 18,643,656
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6) 1,522,891 1,603,043
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4) 236,604 149,015
Total 18,224,672 20,395,714
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40 Impairment Losses

Particulars

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment
Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Investment Properties

iii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investments

i) Loans

Current Year

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

ii) Other Financial Assets 444.69 (51,278)
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets - -
ii) Insurance Receivables 4,906,525 -
iii) Lease Receivables - -
iv) Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 4,906,970 (51,278)
41 Other Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 20,542,559 20,611,162
Electricity and Water 3,193,166 3,857,247
Repair & Maintenance
i) Buildings 442,035 115,220
i) Vehicles 460,912 309,172
iii) Office Equipments 2,029,906 2,014,374
iv) Others (other assets) - 321,914
Telephone & Communication 9,024,141 11,828,308
Printing & Stationary 6,620,079 9,059,271
Office Consumable Expenses 159,560 196,100
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 7,898,644 6,662,891
i) Foreign - 459,664
Agent Training - -
Other Agent Expenses - -
Insurance Premium 1,605,513 1,662,241
Security Expenses 331,830 1,166,293
Legal and Consulting Expenses 1,136,011 979,996
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 55,242 135,607
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 3,830,520 7,176,263
Business Promotion 5,313,405 9,277,285
Guest Entertainment - 15,000
Gift and Donations 7,500 254,116
Continue...

0th Annual Report

Seconcty cee a Troe decde



é SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagrd /e fatwes

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 1,188,000 1,082,000
i) Other Allowances 61,847 45170
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 1,376,000 1,364,000
i) Other Allowances - -
General Meeting Expenses 182,820 53,194
Audit Related Expenses

i)  Statutory Audit 460,000 460,000
i) Tax Audit - -
iii) Long Form Audit Report - -
iv) Other Fees - -
v) Internal Audit 390,000 330,000
vi) Others (Audit expense) 469,027 601,426
Bank Charges 933,688 699,997
Fee and Charges 2,423,314 1,449,009
Postage Charges - -
Foreign Exchange Losses 101,941 335,272
Others

i)  Other direct expense related with insurance business 2,406,732 3,766,094
ii) Revenue Stamp 2,074,988 1,353,842
iii) Office expense 5,369,572 5,373,425
iv) Service expense 3,343,049 3,012,922
V) wage 1,257,260 912,279
vi) Labour outsourcing expense 33,638,993 17,891,116
vii) Social responsibility expense - 48,060
viii) Subscription and membership fees 120,910 167,510
ix) Miscellaneous expense 72,815 65,640
x) Portfolio management expense 5,491,316 -
Total 124,013,298 115,113,080

42 Finance Cost
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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43 Income Tax Expense
(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences
i) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

159,366,252
1,985,629

(11,295,767)

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

151,746,812
1,298,586

(10,588,276)

Income Tax Expense 150,056,114 142,457,122
(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 497,881,412 478,426,508
Applicable Tax Rate 30% 30%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 149,364,423 143,527,952
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i) Penalties - 389,576
ii) Donation 2,250 76,235
ii) Gratuity provision 5,923,471 6,604,843
iv) Leave encashment provision 5,073,285 7,038,933
v) Accounting depreciation 5,467,401 6,118,714
vi) Insurance premium exp- Vehicle - 278,118
vii) Vehicle renewal tax - 143,816
viii) Repair & improvement under accounting 879,856 828,204
ix) Provision for loss 3,952,771 -
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction - -
i) Dividend income (Final withholding) (116,546) (525,919)
ii) Gain on sale of assets (1,198,726) (121,658)
iii) Provsion write back - (3,251,637)
iv) Difference in opening unexpired risk reserve and PY

closing unexpired risk reserve (840,632) -

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) Prior period tax 1,985,629 1,298,586
Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified)

i) Tax effect of depreciation as per tax laws (3,662,474) (4,268,248)
i) Tax effect of repair & improvement as per tax laws (683,669) (788,128)
iii) Tax effect of Gratuity paid (366,861) (368,766)
iv) Tax effect of leave encashment paid (2,600,417) (2,240,620)
v) Movement in other temporary difference (13,304,690) (9,545,053)
vi) Income tax pertaining to share transaction costs (98,057) (5628,211)
vii) Income tax on disposal of FVTOCI equity instruments 279,095 (2,209,615)
Income Tax Expense 150,056,114 142,457,122
Effective Tax Rate 30.14% 29.78%
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44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans
For the year ended Ashadh 31,2078 ( July 15, 2021) the company has recognised an amount of NPR.
1,24,62,632.79 as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Fig. in NPR

Any Other Funded Liability

Current service cost
Past service cost
Net interest cost (a-b)

a. Interest expense on defined benefit

obligation (DBO)
b. Interest (income) on plan assets
Actuarial (gain)/ loss
Defined benefit cost included in
Statement of Profit or Loss

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
9,726,394 7,619,837 7,171,436 5,787,358
840,570 648,657 402,797 (537,397)
4,258,009 3,364,815 3,760,006 1,815,516
(3,417,439) (2,716,158) (3,357,209) (2,352,913)
19,298,095 14,621,831

10,566,964 8,268,494 26,872,328 19,871,792

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial

assumption changes in DBO

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to
experience on DBO

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/
less than discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss
included in OCI

22,740,820 - - -
4,126,040 16,860,795 - -
3,410,591 453,668 - -

30,277,451 17,314,463 - -
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e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Fig. in NPR

Any Other Funded Liability

Cost recognised in Statement of
Profit or Loss

Remeasurements effects
recognised in OCI

Total cost recognised in

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Comprehensive Income

10,566,964 8,268,494 26,872,328 19,871,792
30,277,451 17,314,463 = -
40,844,415 25,582,957 26,872,328 19,871,792

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at
the beginning of the year

Service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments from plan assets
Actuarial (gain)/ loss -

financial assumptions

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience
Defined Benefit Obligation

as at Year End

66,103,619 39,487,392 38,192,127 | 23,906,771
9,726,394 7,619,837 7,171,436 5,787,358
4,258,009 3,364,815 3,760,006 1,815,516
(1,222,869)|  (1,229,220) |  (8,668,055) |  (7,468,734)
22,740,820 - - -
4,126,040 16,860,795 17,823,783 | 14,151,216

105,732,013| 66,103,619 58,279,297 | 38,192,127

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 37,971,541 30,179,535 37,302,321 16,866,926
Expected return on plan assets 3,417,439 2,716,158 3,357,209 2,352,913
Employer contributions 21,750,312 6,758,736 10,476,681 26,021,831
Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets (1,222,869) (1,229,220) (7,554,758) (7,468,734)
Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets (3,410,591) (453,668) (1,474,312) (470,615)
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End 58,505,832 37,971,541 42,107,141 37,302,321

h) Net Defined Benefit Liability/ (Asset)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation 105,732,013 66,103,619 58,279,297 38,192,127

Fair Value of Plan Assets 58,505,832 37,971,541 42,107,141 37,302,321

Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in

Statement of Financial Position 47,226,181 28,132,078 16,172,156 889,806
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the
next year

57,505,954

5,798,187

23,343,592 5,048,033

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at

prior year end 28,132,078 9,307,857 889,806 7,039,845
Defined benefit cost included in

Statement of Profit or Loss 10,566,964 8,268,494 26,872,328 19,871,792
Total remeasurements included in OCI 30,277,451 17,314,463 -
Acquisition/ divestment (1,113,297)

Employer contributions (21,750,312) (6,758,736) (10,476,681) (26,021,831)
Net defined benefit liability/ (asset) 47,226,181 28,132,078 16,172,156 889,806

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss,

beginning of period 33,621,618 16,307,155 - -
Total remeasurements included in OCI 30,277,451 17,314,463 - -
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss 63,899,069 33,621,618 - -

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Current Liability
Non - Current Liability

47,226,181

28,132,078

16,172,156 889,806

Total

47,226,181

28,132,078

16,172,156 889,806

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year
Within 1 year 7,377,800 5,798,187 8,252,850 -
Between 1-2 years 9,830,021 6,349,691 6,303,171 4,296,883
Between 2-5 years 22,270,756 20,367,614 16,679,325 12,548,982
From 6 to 10 46,854,104 38,297,766 34,490,811 20,811,679
Total 86,332,681 70,813,258 65,726,157 37,657,544
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n) Plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Fig. in NPR

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year

(% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)
Government Securities 0% 0% 0% 0%
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Mutual Funds 0% 0% 0% 0%
Deposits 0% 0% 0% 0%
Cash and bank balances 0% 0% 0% 0%
Retirement Fund 0% 0% 0% 0%
Others (including assets under scheme of ins.) 100% 100% 100% 100%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Discount Rate (8,674,127) 61,579,828 (3,800,912) 35,866,313
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Discount Rate 10,197,100 71,253,093 4,359,804 40,827,051
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate 10,406,123 71,356,033 4,576,136 40,879,602
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate (9,115,567) 61,418,488 (4,064,456) 35,783,149
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Attrition Rate (1,201,314) 66,289,678 23,241 38,773,627
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Attrition Rate 1,280,761 65,840,033 (28,720) 37,542,092
p) Assumptions
. Employee Any Other
Particulars Benefit Plan  Funded Liability
Discount Rate 6.00% 6.00%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 6.00% 6.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali Assured Nepali Assured
lives Mortality lives Mortality
(2009) (2009)
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45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of
claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has
agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess
of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an
appropriate mix and spread of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing
formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

¢) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development:

The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire

- Motor

- Marine

- Engineering

- Micro

- Aviation

- Cattle and Crop

- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate
leading to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of
costs in respect of spares in the auto industry's.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the
risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly
pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively
impact the business.

b) Pricing:

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data
on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final
premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.
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The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include
trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity
of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff,
including those attached to the distribution network,

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process,

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk
prior to acceptance,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of
these covers.

d) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and
is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we
mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating
from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that
respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

e) Claims handling:
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:
i) Claims are assessed immediately,

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working
throughout,

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of
these covers.

Sensitivities
The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumption as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performend for resonably possible movement in key assumption with all other
assumptios held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax.
The correlation of assumption will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to
demonstrate the impact due to change in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)
Fig. in NPR
46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial
Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and
for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost  FVTPL FVOCI  Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments Level 1/ level 3 -| 206,678,352 - - | 197,555,728 -
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds Level 1 - 16,617,363 - - 1,975,971 -

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions - - - - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures Level 3 - - 218,342,000 - - 174,006,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/
NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - - -

vi) Fixed Deposits Level 3 - - 2,526,000,000 - - -
vii) Others (Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd) Level 3 - 1,195,000 -| 1,000,000 -
Loans Level 3 - - 1,539,424 - - -
Other Financial Assets Level 3 - - 341,376,636 - - 81,069,295
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 193,021,576 - -|  2,587,541,444
Total Financial Assets - 224,490,715 3,280,279,637 -1200,531,699( 2,842,616,739
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - 146,451,076 - - 148,176,980
Total Financial Liabilities - - 146,451,076 - - 148,176,980

Level 1 : Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.
(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and
liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Valuation processes and results are reviewed at
least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the
discounting is material
Continue...
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Particulars

Investments

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions

ii) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

iv) Loan to Agents

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Borrowings

i) Bonds

ii) Debentures

iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution

iv) Bank Overdrafts

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Carrying Amount  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

218,342,000 218,342,000 174,006,000 | 174,006,000
2,526,000,000 | 2,526,000,000 - -
2,048,131 1,539,424 - -
341,376,636 | 341,376,636 81,069,295 81,069,295
3,087,766,768 | 3,087,258,060 255,075,295 255,075,295
146,451,076 146,451,076 148,176,980 | 148,176,980
146,451,076 | 146,451,076 148,176,980 | 148,176,980

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash

flows discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to

their short-term nature.

47 Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs
a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:
a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures/ breaches are
reported to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes

in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is
avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy,
ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

86 : 20t Annual Report

Seconcty cee a Troe decde



é SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagmd s fafee

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Gross Expected Carrying
Asset ~ Carrying Probability of Expected  Amount After

Particulars Group  Amount Default  Credit Losses Provision

Loss allowance
measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has not significantly increased
since initial recognition

Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance - - - - -

measured at life-time
. N ) expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and

credit impaired - 3 - - -

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Gross Expected Carrying
Asset  Carrying Probability of Expected  Amount After

Particulars Group  Amount Default  Credit Losses Provision

. . . Loss allowance
Credit Risk has not significantly increased T . .

since initial recognition expected credit losses - - - - -

Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance - - - - -
measured at life-time
expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and P

credit impaired - > - - R

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has Credit Risk has

: Measured at 12 months  significantly increased significantly increased
Particulars expected credit losses and not credit impaired and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 - g B
Changes in loss allowances 5 - -
Write-offs 5 - -
Recoveries - - .
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078 - - .

ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events
there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and
expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based
on their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Continue...
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Current Year Previous Year
1Yearto5 More than5 1Yearto5 Morethan5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 133,449,317 - -1133,378,065 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 133,449,317 - -1133,378,065 - -

iii) Market Risk

al1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between
the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain
foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign
exchange risk related to investments.

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency
transactions, with respect to the USD and Indian Rupees. The risk is measured through a forecast of
highly probable foreign currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility
of the NPR cash flows of highly probable forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR,
are as follows:
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars usD Indian Rupees usb Indian Rupees

Investments 5 - - i
Loans - .
Insurance Receivables 162,375,031 33,339,467 | 196,545,288 48,291,724
Other Financaial Assets . - .

Less: Derivative Assets
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency - - - -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency - - - -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) 162,375,031 33,339,467 | 196,545,288 48,291,724

Insurance Payables 25,748,733 4,798,844 | 184,290,681 3,165,893
Other Financial Liabilities 5 - - R

Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency - - - -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency - -
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities) 25,748,733 4,798,844 | 184,290,681 3,165,893

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign
forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on profit after tax

Impact on other component of equity

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year  CurrentYear  Previous Year
USD sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * 34,782,530 5,578,644 1,225,461 5,578,644
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * (34,782,530) (5,578,644) (1,225,461) (5,578,644)

Currency A sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% * > -
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% * > -

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Particulars

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level
by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect
on the Profit After Tax.

Previous Year

Current Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* = -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* = -

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Company and classi?ed in the statement of financial position as fair value through
OCI/ fair value through profit or loss.

c2) Sensitivity

Particulars

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and
impact on OCI/ profit or loss for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index
had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity
instruments moved in line with the index.

Previous Year

Current Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1% > -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1% = -

Secotnctly coe a Troe decde
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48 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks
can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The
Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and
by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include
effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education
and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment,
technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

49 Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated
minimum paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up
capital is NPR 1,000,000,000.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 of
NPR /- (Ashadh 31, 2077 - NPR 12,00,00,000/-towars
Bonus Share and ) per fully paid share and Rs. 3,78,94,000 towards
cash dividend including dividend tax on cash dividend and bonus share issued. 157,894,000
157,894,000

(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 15.7895/- per fully paid
equity shares (i.e. 15.7895% comprising of 15% Bonus Shares and 0.7895% cash
dividend (i.e. tax on bonus shares proposed) per fully paid equity share
(Ashadh 31,, 2077 - NPR 15.7895/). This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of Shareholders in the ensuing annual General Meeting. 176,842,105 157,894,000
176,842,105 157,894,000

50 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
a) Basic Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(Restated)
Profit For the Year 347,825,297 335,969,386
Less: Dividend on Preference Shares
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders 347,825,297 335,969,386
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For
Basic Earning per Share 10,112,087.91 11,200,000.00
Basic Earnings Per Share 34.40 30.00
Continue...
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b) Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(Restated)

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders 347,825,297 335,969,386
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 347,825,297 335,969,386
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic
Earning per Share 10,112,088 11,200,000
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares
ii) Options
iii) Convertible Bonds
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the
Year for Diluted Earning Per Share 10,112,088 11,200,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares - -
Diluted Earnings Per Share 34.40 30.00

51 Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the
Company has identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also
based on portfolio. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most
relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the
view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary
to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:
i) Fire

i) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering

v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop

viii) Miscellaneous

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)
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Fig. in NPR

e) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 387,295,649 374,847,292
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 1,822,467 2,039,571
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization 4,906,970 (51,278)
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures 41,183,641 37,983,247
Add: Unallocable Other Income 158,498,840 143,550,756
Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax 497,881,411 478,426,508
f) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 1,940,782,265 | 1,125,974,036
Intangible Assets 680,516 767,120
Property, Plant and Equipment 108,727,786 118,431,884
Investment Properties 51,187,431 52,710,322
Deferred Tax Assets 96,411,528 77,164,712
Investments 2,968,832,715 374,537,699
Loans 1,539,424 -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 111,247,586 89,661,599
Other Assets 821,595,413 | 3,071,893,829
Total Assets 6,101,004,664 | 4,911,141,201
d) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 2,805,397,095 | 1,962,287,034
Provisions 63,398,336 29,021,884
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 146,451,076 148,176,980
Other Liabilities 648,422,726 617,909,732
Total Liabilities 3,663,669,234 | 2,757,395,630
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52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) ldentify Related Parties

Holding Company:
N/A

Subsidiaries:
N/A

Associates:
N/A

Fellow Subsidiaries:
N/A

Key Management Personnel:

Name of key management personnel

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

fagtd greia fataae

Fig. in NPR

Designation

Ratan Lal Kedia

Pawan Kumar Agrawal

Rahul Agrawal

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal

Sumit Kedia

Hasana Sharma

Birendra Bahadur Baidawar Chhetri

Chairperson
Director
Director
Director
Director

Independent Director

CEO

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:
Particulars

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits

Total

Current Year Previous Year
38,425,662 35,292,731
38,425,662 35,292,731

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Annual salary and allowances 5,469,778 5,209,312
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus 1,935,958 1,575,778
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions 1,622,701 1,505,637
iii) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance - -
ii) Accident Insurance - -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 9,028,437 8,290,727

Continue...
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)
Fig. in NPR
(c) Related Party Transactions

Holding Fellow  Key Managerial

Particulars Company Subsidiaries Associates Subsidiaries  Personnel Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) = - - - -

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - .

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - .
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) . - - - -

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - 5 -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - 5 -

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - -

1,188,000 | 1,188,000
1,082,000 1,082,000

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
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Fig. in NPR
(c) Related Party Transactions

Holding Fellow  Key Managerial

Particulars Company Subsidiaries Associates Subsidiaries  Personnel  Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - . - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - . -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - 5 - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - 5 - -

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:
The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1year to 15 years.. The leases are renewable
by mutual consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR 20,542,558.77 (Ashadh 31, 2077 : NPR
20,611,162.36 ).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 3,123,489 2,744,419
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 7,180,396 7,618,362
ii) Later than 5 years 10,238,673 10,248,382

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease
liability at the end of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year o -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
ii) Later than 5 years o -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -
Less: Effect of Discounting o -
Finance lease liability recognised - -

Continue...
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\Oe

Fig. in NPR
(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental
income received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR 10,689,661.91 (Ashadh 31,
2077/ July 15, 2020: 9,092,305.2 ). Ground, first, second and third floor of the company building
located at Kathmandu Metropolitan city -11 has been provided under operating lease .

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 720,155 -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 8,674,619 3,359,413
iii) Later than 5 years 1,294,889 5,732,892

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance
lease agreements fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

Gross Unearned Net Gross Unearned Net
Particulars Investment  Finance Income |nvestment Investment Finance Income Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total

54 Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Properties - -
Total - -

The company has no Capital commitments for the year ended Ashad 31, 2078
55 Contingent Liabilities
The company has no Contingent liabilities for the year ended Ashad 31, 2078.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -
a) Income Tax - -
b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total o -
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Fig. in NPR
56 Events occuring after Balance Sheet
57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -
Investments in equity = -
Fixed Deposits - -
Property, plant and equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 5 -

58 Miscellaneous

(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59 Others
Adjustments to comparative period data

Comparative figures for following items have been recognized in equity to improve the presentation of financial
statements pursuant to relevant accounting standards:
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Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
For the Year ended Ashadh 2078 (15" July, 2021)

A. Information Related to Non-life Insurer

1. Date of Establishment:
Siddhartha Insurance Limited (herein after called “Company”) is incorporated as Public limited Company
on Ashadh 07, 2058 under the Company Act, 2053.

2. Insurer License Date:
The Company has obtained license (16/062) on Chaitra 23, 2062 under section 10(3) of Insurance Act, 2049
and Rule 8(2) of Insurance Regulations, 2049 in order to carry Non-life Insurance business.

3. Insurance Business Type and Nature:
The company as licensed issues non-life insurance contracts such as Property, Marine, Motor, Engineering,
Aviation, Cattle &Agriculture, Miscellaneousand micro insurance policies.

4. Date of Commencement of Business:
The date of commencement of business is Chaitra 23, 2062.

B. Insurer’s Board of Directors shall approve following matters:

1. Validity of License issued by BeemaSamiti to carry insurance business:
The license issued by Beema Samiti under section 10(3)of Insurance Act, 2049 and Rule 8(2) of Insurance
Regulations, 2049 has validity till Chaitra end 2078.

2. Tax, Service Charge, Fine and Penalties to be paid under law & regulation whether paid or not:
All the tax, Service Charge, Fine and Penalties are paid.

3. Share Structure of the Insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation:
The share structure of the insurer on the basis of ownership is given as under.

As at 15th, July 2021

Shareholder No of Equity Shares % of Share
Promoter 5,712,000 51%
General Public 5,488,000 49%
Total 11,200,000 100%

4. Whether Solvency Ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not:
The Solvency Ratio of the company as at 15" July, 2020 is 4.43. It is maintained as prescribed by Beema
Samiti.

5. a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it’s
fair value:
The financial amount of the assets contained in SOFP is stated as per their fair value and thus it is not
overstated.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following items in the
financial statements:
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e The liability for defined benefit obligations is recognized at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation less the net total of the plan assets, plus unrecognized actuarial gains, less unrecognized past
service cost and unrecognized actuarial losses.

e Financial Instruments are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

e Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT)

6. Declaration on Investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws.
Investment is made in line with the prevailing laws (Investment Directive 2075)and Investment in equity/units
of mutual fund are market to market which is illustrated as under.

% of Investment

Based on Technical

Investment Sector Amount (NRs) Reserve of 2077.78
Investment in Bonds issued by Government of Nepal or

Nepal Rastra Bank(NRB) or Bond Guaranteed by Government of Nepal - -
Fixed Deposits with A class Commercial Banks 2,13,85,00,000 86.88
Fixed Deposits with Nepal Infrastrucutre Development Bank Limited - -
Ordinary Shares of Public Limited Company 4,48,61,552 1.82
Publicly Listed Secured Debentures 21,83,42,000 8.87
Investment in Citizen Units of CIT or Mutual Fund 1,66,17,363 0.68
Fixed Deposits with Developments Banks 34,80,00,000 1414
Fixed Deposit with Finance Companies 3,95,00,000 1.60
Other Investment (specify)

Promoter Share of Nepal Re Insurance Co. Limited 16,18,16,800 6.57
Insurance Institute of Nepal 11,95,000 0.05
Total Investment 2,96,88,32,715 -

7. Number of Claims settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle
the outstanding claim:
The Total Number of Claim settled in the financial year 2077.78 is 10,507and the outstanding number of
claim is 8,124. The outstanding claim shall be settled in the next financial year.

8. Declaration on compliance with the provisions of Insurance Act, 2049 and Insurance Regulation
2049, Companies Act,2063, NFRs and other prevailing laws and regulation to which insurer shall
adhere to and any non-compliance with reasons thereof:

All the provisions of Insurance Act, 2049 and Insurance Regulation 2049, Companies Act,2063, NFRs and
other prevailing laws and regulation has been complied except the Annual General Meeting for Financial
Year 2077.78.

9. Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently applied:
The company has applied appropriate accounting policy consistently in preparation of financial statement
that provides relevant and reliable information.

10. Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the Insurer’s financial position and
financial performance are presented true and fairly:
Financial Statements are prepared truly and fairly in accordance with the accounting standard and that it
depicts true and fair view of financial position and performance of the company.

11. Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provisions to
safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement
and irregularities.

Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provisions to safeguard the assets and
for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
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12. Declaration that financial statement has been prepared on going concern basis:
Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis. The Management of the company has
neither any intention nor any necessity to liquidate the company or cease the operation of the company
for foreseeable future.

13. Declaration that the internal Control system is commensurate with the size, nature and volume of
the Insurer’s business:
The internal Control system is commensurate with the size, nature and volume of the Insurer’s business.

14. Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transaction contrary to Insurance Act, 2049,
Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer’s
director or with any entity in which insurer’s director has interest:

None of the transaction are conducted contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer’s director or with any entity in which
insurer’s director has interest.

15. Disclosure on any penalties levied by BeemaSamiti for the particular financial year:
None

16. Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by Management:
None
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Annexure Il

Major Fininancial Indicator

Fiscal Year
. Particular Indicators 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
1| Networth NRs. 2,437,335,431.12 | 2,153,745,570.36 | 1,834,515,828.00 | 1,339,042,173.00 | 1,065,991,840.00
2| Number of Shares Number 11,200,000.00 |  10,000,000.00 |  10,000,000.00|  6,414,210.00|  5,336,825.00
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 217.62 215.37 183.45 208.76 199.74
4 | Net Profit NRs. 347,825,297.16 | 335,969,385.54 | 249,376,946.00 | 287,696,389.00| 224,316,615.00
5 | Eaming per Shares (EPS) NRs. 34.40 33.6 29.58 49.29 47.51
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. 34.40 3 - - -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 1,058.00 580 455 690 1,500.00
8 | Price Eaming Ratio Ratio 30.76 17.26 16.38 14.00 31.57
9 | Return on Equity % 5.81 7.74 119 (13.95) 94
10 | Return on Investment % 13.54 9.25 9.82 10.15 6.64
11 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/
(Net Written Premium)} % 63.55 58.68 83.74 62.53 57.45
12 | Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including
Commission/Net Written Premium) % 9.61 1243 (1.29) 3.0 3.04
11 | Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio) % 73.16 .M 82.45 65.58 60.49
13 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 40.33 33.34 45.25 49.54 46.97
14 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 15.76 13.29 13.39 16.08 14.93
15 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 36.17 51.47 4221 51.79 49.63
16 | Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 762 8.9 8.7 9.1 5.42
17 | Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 21.72 19.54 32.67 26.77 21.02
18 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 18.41 15.03 19.79 18.39 15.64
19 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 153 1.81 2.37 2.38 2.69
20 | Number of Agents Numbers 148 211 153.00 167.00 132
21 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 80 79 76.00 55.00 42
22 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 69.48 69.69 49.15 51.75 47.93
23 | Employee expenses/ Employee numbers NRs. 871,418.07 749,913.29 586,213.13 675,816.79 481,244 42
24 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 53.23 71.95 59.00 62.31 85.5
25 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 64,440.94 95,770.83 90,188.30 103,277.77 120,998.74
26 | Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies NRs. 246,058.00 162,520.00 158,704.00 145,620.00 124,004.00
27 | Renewed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance Policies last year % 2470 2539 19.34 25.54 2528
28 | Number of Claim Insurance Policies/ Total Number of
Policy Outstanding % 1.57 6.59 479 4.04 3.96
29 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 3547 91.11 100.71 51.03 54.81
30 | Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 90.54 17.37 101.51 133.63 140.96
31| Net Premium/ Equity % 36.52 39.13 4593 66.19 66.21
32 | Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 8.90 15.82 21.35 17.78 26.32
33 | Net Premium Growth Rate % 5.61 0.9 -4.94 2.56 24
34 | Change in Gross Written Premium % 1718 136.29 104.07 83.98 128.88
35 | Cession Ratio % 59.67 66.66 45.25 49.54 46.97
36 | Net Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim Paid for
Last 3 Years % 124.80 73.88 160.25 1746 165.01
37 | Liquidity Ratio % 342,07 337.76 98.34 220.88 332.89
38 | Affiliate Ratio % - - - - -
39 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 8.09 11.28 13.35 1147 14.89
40 | Solvency Margin % 443 3.94 243 1.95 1.52
41 | Change in Equity % 1347 174 37 2561 37.55
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Graphs of Key Indicators
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EPS & solvency Margin
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Head Office
Siddhartha Insurance complex,

4th Floor Babarmahal (Hanumansthan), Kathmandu

P.O. Box 24876, Tel: 5705766, 5707190, 5705447
Fax: 977-1-5706776

Email: sil.inquiry@siddharthainsurance.com
Web: www.siddharthainsurance.com





